LONG REPORT - completed annually by: For-Profit Companies and {arger Ambulance Grganizations
- completed by ali applicants for a General Rate Increase

ACTUAL FINANGIAL DATA
AMBULANCE REVENUE and COST REPORT (PROJECTED)
GENERAL INFORMATION and CERTIFICATION

Lagal Name of Company: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE CON No.
D.B.A. (Doing Business As): DOUGLAS AMBULANCE SERVICE Business Phons; {520) 364-2481

Financial Records Address: 1400 10th Street City: Douglas, AZ Zip Code:
Maiting Address (If Different): 1400 10th Strest City: Douglas, AZ Zip Code:
Owner f Manager: Mario Novoa

Report Coniac! Parson: Luis Pedroza Businass Phone: (520) 417-7319 Exl.
Report for Period From: From: July 1, 2013 To! June 30, 2014

Method of Valuing Invenlory: LIEQ: X FIFO: Other (Explain).

Flease aftach a list of all affiliated organizations {parents/subsidiaries) that exhibit af least 5% ownership/vesting.

EMS 3027

85607

85607

{ hereby verify that I have directed the preparation of the enclosed annual report in accordance with the reporting requirements of the State of Arfzona.

I have read this report and hereby verlfy that the informalion provided is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

This report has baen pmpared using the accrual s of accounting,

Authorized Signature: A y

[ e et Py

Masl to:
Department of Health Services
Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
Certificate of Necessity and Rates Section
150 North 18th Avenue, Suile 540
Phoenix, AZ 85007-32438
Telephone: (602} 364-3150
Fax: {602) 364-3567

08/22/2004  Faemula's Excluded

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES




ISTATISTICAL SUPPORT DATA

Line
No. BESCRIPTION

3 Number of Loaded Billable Mies:
4 Wailing Time (Hr. & Min.);

& Canceled (Non-Billable) Runs:

B Paramedic and IEMT
7 Emergency Medical Technician - B
8 Other Ambulance Atlendants

9 Total Volunteer Hours

contract runs.

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:
FOR THE PERIOD FROM: Juiy 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 2014

1 Number of ALS Billabia Transpars:

2 Number of BLS Biflable Transports:

AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

(1) @r G )
SUBSCRIPTION TRANSPORTS TRANSPORTS
SERVICE UNDER NOT UNDER

TRANSPORTS CONTRACT CONTRACT TOTALS
1,437
484
10,688
690

Number

Donated

Hours

Volunteer Services: (OPTIONAL)

** This column reports ony fhose runs where a contracted discourd rate was applied. See Page 7 {o provide additional information regarding discounted

Page 1
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANGE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 2014

STATISTICAL SUPPORT DATA

{ 2} 3
" NON-
Line SUBSIDIZED SUBSIDIZED
No. Type of Service PATIENTS PATIENTS JOTALS
1 Number of ALS Billable Transports: 1,437
2 Number of BLS Billable Transports: 484
3 Number of Loaded Billable Miles: 10,688
4 Waiting Time (Hr. & Min.):
5 Canceled (Non-Billable) Runs: 690
Number
Donated
Valunteer Services: (OPTIONAL) Hours

6 Paramedic and [EMT
7 Emergency Medical Technician - B
8 Other Ambulance Allendants

9 Total Volunteer Hours

Note: This page and page 3.1, Routine Operating Revenue, are only for those governmental agencies that apply subsidy o patient billings,

Page 1.1

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES




AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:
FOR THE PERIOD

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Lina
No.

~N R WM

-3

10

11
12
13
14
16
16
17

18

19

20
29
22

23

24

25

27

28

DESCRIPTION

Operating Revenues:

Ambulance Servite Routine Operating Revenue

Less:
AHCCCS Setilement
Madicare Saflament
Contractual Discounts
Bubseription Sarvice Selllement
Other {Altach Schaduie)

Total

Net Revenue from Ambulance Runs
Sales of Subscription Service Conltracts
Total Operating Revenue

Ambulance Operating Expenses:

Bad Debl (Includes Subseription Servives Bad Dabt)
Wages, Payroll Taxes, and Employee Benefits

General and Agministeative Expenses
Cost of Goods Sold
Other Operating Expense  .......cooee
Iterest Expense (Alfach Schedule V)
Subscription Service Direct Selling

Tetal Operating Expense
Armbulance Servics income (Loss)

Other Revenue f Expenses:

Olher Operating Revenue and Expense ...

Non-Operating Révenus and Expense

Non-Deductible Expenses {Altach Schedule)

Total Other Revenues / Expenses

Ambulance Service Income (Loss) - Before income Taxes

Provision for Income Taxes:
Federal income Tax
State Income Tax

Total Incoeme Tax

AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

CITY OF POUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FROM:

Page 3.1, Line 11
Page 3.1, Line 12
Page 7, Line22
Page 8, Line4

Page 3.1, {ine 13

Page §, Line 8

Page 5. Line 20
.. Page 3, Line 15

. .. PageB, Line23

Page 9, Line 17

July 1, 2013

.. PageB, Lihe2d ...,
Page 14, Line 15, Colu

TO:

Page 3, Line 10 & Page 3.1, Line 10

Sum of Lines 2 through &

Line 1, minus Line 7

Line 8, plus Line 9

Page 4, Line 22 ...

485

Sum of Lines 41 through 17

Ling 10, minus Line 18

Sum of Lines 20 & 21

Sum of Line 19, plus Line 23

Ambulance Service NetIncome {Loss}

Lines 25, pius Line 26

Line 24, minus Lie 27

June 30, 2014

$ 1,932,672

193,705
311,780
428,236
933,721
998,951
$ 998,951
367,568
2,015,037
76,961
87,290
227,851
1931
v NIA
2775639
(1,776,688}
1,776,688

1,776,688
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT
AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE
FOR THE PERIOD FROWM: July 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 2014
ROUTINE OPERATING REVENUE
Line
No, DESCRIPTION
Amhulance Service Routine Operating Revenue:
1 ALS Base Rata Amount Rate $ 83870 x No ofRuns 1437 = 3 1348 912
Rata % MNo. of Runs =
2 BLS Base Rate Amount Rale 938.70 x No.ofRuns 484 = 454,331
Rate x No. of Runs = -
3 Mileage Rate Amount Rate 1211 x No. of Billeble Miles 10688 = 120,428
Rate % Nao. of Billable dMiles = -
4 Waiting Charge Artount Rate x No. of Hours = -
Rate # No. of Hours =
5 Medical Supplies (Gross Charges to pagents)
6 Nurses Charges ~
7 Tolal -
8 Standby Revenue (Allach Schedule)
] COther Ambulsace Service Revenue  (Altach Schedule)
10 Total Ambulance Service Routine Operating Revenue (To Page 2, Line 1) 3 1,932,672
Cost of Goods Sold: {Medical Supplies)
19 Inventory at Beginning of Year 67,082
12 Ples Purchases 55,634
13 Plus Other Costs
14 Less Invenlory at End of Year 35,426
15 GostofGoods Sold  (To Page 2, Lice 14) 3 87,290

Page 3
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AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:

AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2013 T0: June 30, 2014
ROUTINE OPERATING REVENUE identified by subsidized and non-subsidized patients
(1} @) )
NON-
Line SUBSIDIZED SUBSIDIZED
No. DESCRIPTION PATIENTS PATIENTS TOTALS
AMBULANCE SERVICE OPERATING REVENUE
1 ALSBaseRate .................... 3 1,348,612 % 3 1,348 912
2 BLS Base Rate 454,331 454,331
3 Mitcage Charge 129,429 129,429
4 Waiting Charge -
5 Medical Supplies {Gross Charges) ... - -
6 Nurses' Charges
7 Total 3 1932872 % $ 1,932,672
Plus:
8 Standby Revenue {Attach Schedule} -
8 Other Ambutance Service Revenue  {Attach Schedule) -
10 Total Ambulance Service Routine Operating Revenue PosttoPg 2, Line ) ..ol $ 1,832,672
Less:
11 AHCCCS Settlement {Post tofal to Pg 2, Line 2) 3 3 $ 193,705
12 Medicare Settlement (Post fotal to Pg 2, Ling 3) 311,780
i3 Subsidy {Post total to Pg 2, Line 6) ORI
14 Other (Attach Schedule)
15 Total Settlements (Post to Pg 2, Line 7) 3 $ $ 505,485

Note: This page and page 1.1, are only for those govemmental agencies that apply subsidy to patient billings.

Page 3.1
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AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:
FOR THE PERIOD FROM:

AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

July 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 2014

WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES, and EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Line No. of
No. DESCRIPTION *FTE AMOUNT
OFFICERS f DWNERS {Attach Schedule 1, Wags Category, Pg 10, Line 7)
1 Gross Wages §_N/A
2 Payroll Taxes NIA
3 Employee Fringe Benefits NfA
4 Total NIA
MANAGEMENT {Attach Schedule Il, Wage Detall;, Pg 11}
§ Gross Wages 1.0 87,157
& Payroli Taxes 1,189
7 Employee Fringa Benefits 40,597
& Total 1.0 128,943
AMBULANCE PERSONNEL (Attach Schedule H, Wage Detall, Pg*  ** Gasual Wages
Gross Wapes
8  Paramedics and IEMT 824,304 12.0 824,304
10 Emergency Medicat Technician (EMT) 574,325 11.0 574,325
11 Drivers -
12 Payroll Taxes 19,172
13 Employee Fringe Benefits 903,798
14 Total 23.0 2,321,589
OTHER PERSONNEL (Attach Schedule I, Wage Delail; Pg 11}
Gross Wages
15 Dispatch -
8 Mechanics -
17 Office and Clerical 1.0 35,697
18 Other -
19 Payroll Taxes 2,771
20 Employee Fringe Benefits 14,680
21 Total 1.0 54,148
22 Total F.T.E., Wages, Payroll Taxes, & Employee Benefits (Post to Pg 2, fine 12) 26,0 $ 2,504,880

*  Full-time equivatents (F.T.E.) is the sum of all hours for which employee wages were paid during the year divided by 2,080,

** The sum of Casual Lahor (wages paid on a per run basis) plus Wages paid is entered in Column 2 by fine item. However
when calculating F.T.E.s, do not include casual labor hours warked or expenses incurred.

Page 4
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REFORT
AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: GITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANGE SERVICE
FOR THE PERIOD FROM: Suly 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 2014
ALLOCATION OF WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES, and EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
M 2} (3 “
Line No. of Total Allocation Ambulance
No. DESCRIPTION *F.T.E, Expenditure Percentags Amount
MANAGEMENT
1 Gross Wages {Attach Schedule 1I) 1.0 87,157 50% 43,678
2 Payroll Taxes 1,189 . 50% 695
3 Employee Frings Banafits 406,597 50% 25,298
4 Totat 1.0 128,943 64,472
AMBULANCE PERSONNEL * Contractual Wages
Gross Wages {Attach Schedule i1} Labor
5 Paramedics and IEMT 3 774813 1.0 774,613 85% 658,421
6 Emetgency Medical Technician {EMT) 614,820 2.0 614,820 85% 522,697
7 Nurses NiA -
8 Drivars - - - 100% -
] Payroll Taxes 19,044 85% 16,188
10 Employse Frings Benefits B43,670 85% 717.118
11 Total 230 2,252,147 1,914,325
OTHER PERSONNEL
Gross Wages {Attach Schadula H)
i2  Dispatch i
13 Mechanics -
t4  Office and Clerleal 1.0 36,501 5% 27,376
t&  Qther .
16 Payrcl Taxas 2,757 75% 2,067
17 Employee Fringe Benefits 9,063 5% 6,797
18  Tolal 1.0 48,321 36,241
19 TOTALF.T.E., WAGES, PAYROLL {Post te Pg 2, #re 12) 25.0 2,429,411 $ 2,015,037
TAXES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
* Ful-time aquivalents (F.T.E.) Is the sam of all howrs for which empioyss wages were paid durng the year divided by 2,080,
** The surn of Casual Labor {wages paid on & por run basls) plus Wages pald is entered in Column 2 by line item. Howaver, when calculaling F.T.E's, do not include casual labor hours
worked or expanses incurred.

Page 4.1
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM:

TO: June 30, 2014

BASIS OF ALLOCATIONS OF WAGES, PAYROLL etal.

Line
No, DESCRIPTION

Gross Wages - MANAGEMENT

Basis of Aflocations

Estimate of time spent

Payroll Taxes

Eslimate of lime spent

Estimate of time spent

1
2
3 Employee Fringe Benefits
4 Total

Estimate of tima spant

Gross Wages - AMBULANCE PERSONNEL
Paramedics and IEMT

Wages

Eslimate of lime spent

Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)

Estimate of lime spent

NfA

Drivers

Actual time spent

5
6
7 MNurges
a
g

Payrol Taxes

Esimale of fime spent

10 Empleyee Fringe Benefits

Estimale of time spent

11 Totat

Estimate of time spent

Gross Wages - OTHER PERSONNEL
12 Dispaich

NA

13 Mechanics

NIA

14 Difice and Clerical

Estimate of fime spenl

15 Other

N/A

16 Payroll Taxes

Estimate of fime spent

17 Employee Fringe Benefiis

Estimate of time spent

18 Total

Estimate of tine spent

Page d.1.a
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AMBULANGE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:
FOR THE PERIOD

GENERAL and ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Line
No,

oA WM -

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20

DESCRIPTION

Professional Service:

Lagal Fees

Collaction Fees
Accounting and Auditing
Data Procassing Fees
Other (Aftach Schedule)

Total

Travel and Entertainment;

Meals and Entertalnment

Transporiaticn - Other Company Vehicles
Travel

Other (Attach Schedule)

Tolal

Other General and Administrative:

Office Suppiies

Postage

Telsphone

Advertising

Professional Liabikly Insurance
Dues and Subscriptions

Other {Attach Schedule)

Tolal

Total General and Administrative Expenses

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FROM: July 1, 2013

(Post to Page 2, Line 13)

June 30, 2014

57,863

1.796

$ 60,298

33,307

33,307

14,654

348

9,494

8,323

1,517

34,237

3 127,842
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:

FOR THE PERIOD

CITY OF DDUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FROM:

July 1, 2013

ALLOCATION of GENERAL and ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Line
No.

[ R A

16

11

19

20

DESCRIPTION

Professional Service:

Legal Fees

Coitection Fees
Accounting and Auditing
Data Processing Fees
Other (Attach Scheduie)

Total

TFravel and Entertainment:

Meals and Entertainment

Transportation - Other Company Vehicles
Travel

Other (Attach Scheduie}

Total

Other General and Administrative:

Office Supplies

Postage

Telephone

Advertising

Professional Liahitity lrsurance
Dues and Subscriplions

Other (Aftach Schedule)

Total

Total General and Administrative Expenses

(Post o Page 2, Line 13}

June 30, 2014

(1

2}

2

Total Allocation Ambulance
Expenditure Percentage Amount

548 100% 549
57,953 100% 57,953
1.796 50% 868
60,288 59,400
33,307 12% 3,998
33,307 3,998
14,554 5% 788
348 B% 26
0494 50% 4,747
8,323 T45% 6,242
1517 50% 759

34,237 12,562
127,842 75,961
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 2014

BASIS of ALLOCATION OF GENERAL and ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Line
No. DESCRIPTION Basis of Allocation
Professional Service:
1  Legdl Fees Estimate. City Altorney provides tegal senvices for 15 main depariments in the City.
2 Collection Fees Actual amount paid to billing company.
3 Accounting and Auditing Estimate, Financiat Audit Services for the City divided amongst 15 Departments
4 Data Processing Fees NIA
5  Other (Altach Schedufe) NIA
6 Total
Travel and Enterfainment:
7 Meals and Entestainment Actual Incident Meals for Ambulance Services
8  Transportation - Other Company Vehicles NIA
9 Travel Actual Travel and Training Costs for Ambulance Services
10 Other {Attach Schedule) N/A
Total Teavel and Entertainment
11 Tolal
Other General and Adminis{rafive:
12 Office Supplies Actual office Supplies for Ambulance Services
13 Poslage Aclual postage for Ambulance Services
14 Telephone Actual telephone services for Ambulance Services
15 Advertising NIA )
16 Professional Liability Insurance Actual Liabilify insurance for Ambulance Services
17 Dues and Subseriptions Actual dues and subscriptions for Ambulance Services
18 Other (Allach Schadule} NIA
19 Total

Page 5.1.a
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:
FOR THE PERIOD

OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES
Line
Ne. DESCRIPTION

Depreciation and Amortization;

1 Deprecialion (Attach Schedule HE)
2 Amortization

3 Total

4 Renl/Lease (Altach Schadule |Il}
Building / Station Expense:
Butlding and Cleaning Supplies
Utitities

Property Taxes

Property Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance
Other (Altach Schadule)

@ o~ D

-
(=]

it Total

Vehicle Expense - Ambulance Units:

12  License / Registration

13 Fuel

4 General Vehicle Service and Maintenance
15 Major Repairs

16 Insurance - Service Vehicles

17  Other {Altach Schedule)

18  Total
Other Expenses:

19 Dispatch

20 Education / Training

21 Uniforms and Uniform Cleaning

22 Meals and Trave! for Ambulance parsonnet
23 Maintenance Contracis

24 Minor Equipment - Not Capitalized

25 Ambulance Suppies - Nonchargeable

26 Other

27 Tolal

28 Total Other Operating Expenses

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FROM: July 1,2013 TO: June 30, 2014

(From Pg 13, Line 21, Col 1) ........ $ 116,672

11,173
20,490

1,300
34,455
20,224

10,005
10,945
655
23,953
8,979
1.182
10,675

{Postto Page 2,Line 18)  .....occorviiiienniininninnnns 5

116,572

17,059

31,663

55,979

66,394

287,866

Page 6
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AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:
FOR THE PERIOD

AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FROM: July 1,2013  TO:

June 30, 2014

ALLOCATION of OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES

(1} (2} 3
Line Total Allocation Ambulance
No. DESCRIPTION Expenditure Percentage Amount
Depreciation and Amortization:
i Depreciation {Aftach Schedule 1li) (From Pg 13, Line 20, Col ) $ 116,572 100% 118,672
2 Amortization -
3  Tolal 116,572 116,572
4 Rent/lease (Attach Schedule Iil) (From Pg 13, Line 20, Col K} ... 17,059 100% 17,659
Building / Stafion Expense:
5  Building and Cleaning Supplies 11,173 50% 5,686
6 iities 20,490 50% 10,245
7 Property Taxes - B
8 Properly Insurance - -
8  Repairs and Maintenance - -
10 Other (Attach Scheduie) - -
1 Total 31.663 15,831
Vehicle Expense - Ambulance Units:
12 License / Registration 1,300 -
13 Fuel 34,455 48% 16,651
14 General Viehicle Service and Maintenance 20,229 70% 14,157
15  Major Repairs - -
16 Insurance - Service Vehicles - =
17 Other (Attach Sehedule) - -
18 Total 55,979 30,808
Other Expenses:
19 Dispatch - 160% -
20 Education / Tralning 10,005 50% 5,002
21 Uniforms and Uniform Cleaning 10,945 50% 5472
22 Meals and Travel - Ambulance Personnet 655 50% 327
23 Maintenance Contracls 23,953 100% 23,953
24 Minor Equipmen! - Not Capitalized §,979 50% 4,489
25 Ambulance Supplies - Nohchargeable 1,182 60% 691
26 Other {Contractual Services) 10,675 73% 7,745
27 Tolal 66,394 47,581
28 Total Other Operating Expenses (Post to Page 2, Line 15) .. $ 267,668 287 861
Page 6.1
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ANMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULLANCE SERVICE ENTITY:

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD EROM:

BASIS of ALLOCATION OF OTHER EXPENSES

Line
No. DESCRIPTION

Depreciation and Amortization:

Depreciation
Armnortization
Total

Rent/|Lease

WM

Building / Station Expense:

Building and Cleaning Supplies
Utilities

Property Taxes

Property Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance
Othor

Totat

== L e B4 ]

——
]

Vehicle Expense - Ambulance Units;

12 License / Regisiration

13 Fuel

14 General Vehicle Service and Maintenance
15 Major Repairs

16 Insurance - Service Vehicles

17  Dther
18 Total

Other Expenses:
19  Dispatch

20 Education / Training

21 Uniforms and Uniform Cleaning

22 Meals and Trave! for Ambulance personnel
23 Maintenance Contracts

24  Minor Equipment - Not Capitatized

25 Ambuiance Supplies - Nonchargeable

26 Other {Contractual Services)

27 Totat

July 1, 2013 TO:

June 30, 2014

Basis of Allogation

Estimated Depreciation for Ambulance Services Equipment

NIA

Estimated Depreciation for Ambulance Serviges Equipment

Estimated Rent/Lease for Ambylance Services Equipment

Actuai Building and Cleaning Supplies for Ambulance Services

Estimated Ulilities for Ambulance Services

NIA

Included in liability insurance cosis

N/A

NIA

Total Building/Station Expenses

Already inciuded in other costs

Actual Fuel for Ambuiance Services Vehicles

Actual Viehicle Service and Maintenance for Ambulance Services Vehides

NFA

N/A

N/A

Total for Vehicle Ambulance Units Expense

Actual Digpatch for Ambulance Services

NIA

Actual Uniform and Uniform Equipment for Ambulance Servicss

No Gosts this year

WA

Actual Minor Equipment for Ambulance Sesvices

Actugl Nonchargeable Ambulance Supplies for Ambuiance Services

Actual Contractual Services for Ambulance Services

Tolal Cther Expenses
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2013 June 30, 2014
DETAN. OF CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES
Total
Line Biltahle Gross Percent
No, Name of Contracting E ntity Runs Bilting Discount Allowance
1 AARP 18 18,452 LA5% 8404
2 Administrative Enterprises 1 999 - 44% 444
3 AHCCCS FFS Clalms Unit 27 25,689 7% 1,889
4 American Republic Insurance Co 1 990 45% 443
§ Bankers Life 1 988 44% 433
6 BCBS Federal Employee 5 4,936 18% 886
7 BCBS of Asizona 12 13,631 29% 3,888
8 Bill Patient 535 533,952 19% 103,086
9 Bridgeway Health Solutions 155 154,083 £1% 63,084
i0 Care 1sf Arizana 3 2,961 15% 433
tt Cenpatico 4 3.876 35% 1,388
iz ChampVA 4 3,973 46% 1,822
13 Cigna 10 10,089 23% 2,363
14 Caiizon 20 19,724 56% 11,038
15 EMI Health 1 987.14 88% B58
16 Evercare Select 1 087.14 45% 442
17 Health Net Federa! Services 1 1120.35 59% 661
18 HeathChoice of Adzona 8 6922.09 8% 552
19 Heaithnet of Arizaona 11 9992 5 13% 1,338
20 Humana Goid ] 2040,61 48% 973
21 ICE Heaith Service Corps 175 172651.57 40% 69,160
22 Medicare 18 14880.8 27% 3,206
23 Mercy Care 105 10467421 13% 13,643
24 Maritain Health 1 998.25 44% 444
25 Mutual of Omaha 1 962.92 53% 511
26 Operating Engineers Health & Wellare 4 3935.45 44% 1,740
27 Pagificare of Anizona HMO 1 988,25 55% B850
28 Phoenix Health Plan 8 793345 28% 2,180
29 Physiclans Mutual P 2023.93 47% 952
36 The IL WU PMA Coaslwise Claims 1 987.14 A4% 433
R3] Tricare faor Life 25 2419787 46% 14,248
32 Tricare West Region Claims 4 3936.45 40% 1,559
33 Tucson VA Fee Basis 4 1998.5 26% 521
34 Tucson VA Patient Trave! 2 1974.28 33% 550
35 UHG Community Plan 288 281258.26 16% 45,559
36 UHC Medicare Complete 7 £994.75 46% 3,203
37 Union Fideldy Life Insurance 1 987,14 44% 433
a8 United Healthcare 11 12746.49 44% 5,585
39 United Heallhcare Dual Complele 16 15830.57 42% 6,576
40 United Heallhcare of Arizona 14 13964.07 26% 3616
41 University Family Care 396 3878223 13% 51,891
42 WC Risk Menagement 3 3084.63 4% 115
43
47 {Post Total to Page 2, Line 4) 428,236
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AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:

AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2043 TO:

June 30, 2014

SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE REVENUE AND
DIRECT SELLING EXPENSES

Line
No.

1

G oth b

f==3

10

11
i2
13
14
16
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

Descriplion

Bitlings at Fully Established Rale .o ..o et e et e et e e

Less:
AHCCCS Settlement ... et vt e eer it e st et e e e ee e e e §_N/A

$ _NA

Medicare Seitlement N/A

Subsciiption Service Seitlement {Postto Pg 2, Line 5) ... MN/A

Subseription Service Bad Dabt ... ...c.vieiiiriii e e s s N/A

Plus:

Net Revenue from Subscription Service Runs
Sales of Subscription Service
OHEE RBVEILE ...t e e e e s et v e {attach schedule) .......c.ocoemiviininnnn

Tolal Subscription Service REVENUE ... iiesirrin s {totat of Lines 7, 8 and 9)

Direct Expenses Incurred Selling Subscription Contracts

. {PosttoPg 2, Line9) .......cooeiiins

N/A

N/A
N/A
NIA

MFA

Balanes /WEGES ... i e e e e e NIA

Payrol TAXES ...t e e e e s N/A
Employee Fringe Benefils . e e e v e NIA

Professional Services ........ VREOUN NiA

Contegct Labor ... N/A

Travel e P VPO PPN N/A

Other General & Administrative Expenses ............... et e e N/A

Depreciation / Amorlizalion ... e e e NIA
Rent/lLease ... NIA

BUilding f Station EXPAMSE .....coi e i ieceearssraesar vrn e s en prm geseme eete rmbe sremrbre e NIA

Transportation f Vehicles .......cocciviviii s OSSOV NIA
Other. (attach schedule) ...... NA

Total Subsceiption Service Expenses .........ooiiiieeiinnene (Postto Pg2 Line17) ...
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT
AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANGCE SERVICE
FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July1,2013  TO: June 30, 2014
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES & EXPENSES
Line
No. Description
Other Operating Revenues:

1 Supportive Funding - Local (General Fund) (aftach schedule) .......oocviieen. $ 1,726,730

2 Grani Funds - State (attach schedule) ....ccoovnvnnnnns -

3  Grant Funds - Federal (attach schedule) .........occevees 40,958

4  Grant Funds - Other (attach schedule) ..o.ocoovevniennn.e

5 Palient FINance CRarges e coeiooeiceirorrrnssvrreeeee et ee e e e e mseaes -

6  Patient Late Payment Charges ..o i e -

7  Interest Earned - Related Person / Organization

8 InferestEamed - OHIBE i e et e

9 Gain on Sale of Operating Property et i e

10 Other e -

11 Otherr e -

12 Tolal Other Operating RavenuBs i it e et e ree e ey evemes e e reartab 1o tes s s ab e sean $ 1,776,888

Other Operating Expenses:

13 Loss on Sale of Operating Property  ...veece i cccncrniinann,

14 Cther e -

18 Other e s i -

16 Total Other Operaling EXPENSES oot r s et e e er o i e e easm e s as -

17 Net Other Operating Revenues and Expenses  ......... {Poslto Pg 2, Line 20} ........... $ 1,776,648
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE
FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2013 T June 30, 2014
Schedule Il
DETAIL of SALARIES / WAGES
Management, Ambulance Persennel, Other Personnel
Linte
. No. Detall of Salaries { Wages - Other Than Oficers { Owhers
1 MANAGEMENT:
Certification Scheduied Shifts Hourdy Annual § Per Run
and f or Title { no. of hours worked each wesk) Wage Salary or Shift
Fire Chief 40 -
z AMBULANCE PERSONNEL:
Paramadic Varies from 98-120 Hours
EMT Varies from 86-120 Hours
Ambulance Drivars 4c
3 OTHER PERSONNEL:
Roceptionist Clerk 40
Page 11
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Line
No.

RN S

w0

L]
12
13

14

FOR THE PERIOD

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY:

FROM:

Scheduie iv
DETAIL OF INTEREST

Description

Senvice Vehicles & Accessorial Equipment
Name of Payae:

2011 Aerial Pialform Ladder Fire Truck

Communication Equipment
Nante of Payse:
/A

Qthar Property and £quipment
Name of Payee:
NiA

Working Capital
MName of Payee:

NIA,

Other
Name of Payee;
NIA

TOTAL

AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

July 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 2014

) 2) & 4} )

Interest Exp
Related Persons or

Organizations ~ Other

Principal Balance
Interest Beginning of Eni of
Rate Period Pariod

211% % § 110,006 § 94879 § 1931 §

] 110,006 § 94879 % 1991 % -
Post tolais of Column 4 & 5 1o Py 2, Line 16
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2013 TO:

BALANCE SHEET Currenl audited financial statements may be submitted in feu of the Balance Shest

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
1 Cash 3
2 Accounts Receivabis
3 Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounls
4 inventory
5 Prepaid Expenses
6 Other Current Assets
7

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

3 PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
10 Lass! Accumulated Depreciation

11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

12 TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
13 Accounts Payable
14 Current Pottion of Notes Payable

16 Current Porlion of Long-Term Debt
16 Deferred Subscription Income

17 Accrued Expenses and Dther

18

19
2¢ TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

21 NOTES PAYABLE
72 LONG-TERM DEBT OTHER

23 TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT

EQUITY & OTHER CREDITS
Paid-In Capital;
24 Common Stock
25 Paid-in Capital in Excess of Par Value
26 Contributed Capital
27 Retained Earnings
28
29
30 Furd Datance

31 TOTALEQUATY

32 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

June 390, 2014

N/A

N/A

NiA

NA

N/A

NIA

N/A

5 _N/A

N/iA
NiA

NfA

S NA

N/A

N/A

NIA

NIA

NiA

N/A

N/A

$_NA

N/A

NIA

N/A

N/A

NiA

N/A

NA

NIA

NIA

MAA

$ _NIA
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AMBULANCE REVENUE AND COST REPORT

AMBULANCE SERVICE ENTITY: CITY OF DOUGLAS FIRE AND AMBULANCE SERVICE

FOR THE PERIOD FROM: July 1, 2013 TO: June 30, 214

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  The Cash Flow Statement in ONLY Requireg for the Projected Period

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
1 Net (los8) Income $

Adjustmants to Reconcite Net Income to Nel Cash

Provided by Operating Activities: Note: aincrease in these accounts improves cash flow

2 Depreciation Expanse
3 Deferred income Tax [i]
4 Loss (gain} on Disposal of Praperiy& Eqmpment 1]
Increase} Decrease__in; Note: a decrease in these accounts improves cash flow
5 Accolnts Receivable
6 Inventories
7 Prepaid Expenses [
increase  (Decrease) in: Nole: a increase In these accounts improves cash flow
8 Accounts Payable
] Accrued Expenses -
10 Deferred Subsciiption Income 4]
11 NET CASH PROVIDED {Used} BY QPERATING ACTIVITIES §
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
12 Purchases of Property & Equipment 0
13 Proceeds from Disposal of Property & Eqmpment [}
14 Purchases of Investments 0
15 Proceeds from Disposal of knvestments 0
16 Loans Made 0
i7 Collections on Loans 0
18 Other 0
19 NET CASH PRDVIDED {Used) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
New Borrowings:
20 Long-Term 1]
21 Short-Term 0
Debt! Reduction:
22 Long-Term 0
23 Short-Term 0
24 Capitat Gontributions 0
25 Dividends Paid $ 0

28 NET CASH PROVIDED (Used) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
27 NET INCREASE (Decrease) IN CASH
28 CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

29 CASHAT END OF YEAR

SUPFLEMENTAL DISCIL.OSURES:
Non-cash investing and Financing Transaclions:

33 interest Paid (Net of Amouats Capitalized)
34 Income Taxes Paid

Lcg [} [ o] [and {a)
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Organizations &
Applicants for a General Rate Inerease

AR8CR: GENERAL INFORMATION and CERTIFICATION

Enter information on appropriate lines; sign and date document.

ARSCR PAGE 1: STATISTICAL SUPPORT DATA
Enter the name of the ambulance setvice and the fiscal year reporting period. This is "self-posting” to all
worksheets upon entering the information on the General Information and Certification Cover Page.

TYPE OF RUN
Lines1& 2
Enter the number of advanced life support {ALS) and basic fife support (BLS) transports for each of the three

categories and total all in column 4.

Lines3& 4
Enter the number of loaded billable miles and waiting time, for each of the three categories and total all in column

Line 5
Enter the total number of canceled runs in column 4.

VOLUNTEER SERVICES (Ogptional)
Lines 6,7,8,and 9.
Enter the total donated hours by type of service performed in column 4 and provide total volunteer hours on line 9,

AR&CR PAGE 1.1: STATISTICAL SUPPORT DATA

Enter the appropriate information by type of patients - subsidized and nonsubsidized patients.

Column 1, Subsidized Patients, include transports in which governmental or district funds are applied toward in-
district or resident patient accounts,

Column 2, Nonsubsidized Patients, include transports in which governmental or district funds are not applied
towards individual patient bills.

TYPE OF RUN

Lines 1 & 2
Enter the number of advanced life support (ALS) and basic life support (BL.S) transports for Subsidized and

Nonsubsidized Pafients and total in column 3.

Lines 3& 4
Enter the number of loaded billable miles and waiting time, for Subsidized and Nonsubsidized Patients and total in

column 3.

Line &
Enter the totai number of canceled runs in column 3.

VOLUNTEER SERVICES (Optional

lines 6,7,8, and 9.
Enter tne tial dohaled nours by type of Service perrormed in Colkmn 3 and provias otal voiunteer hours on Ine Y,

cofumn 3.

Page 17 RECEEVED
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Organizations

AR&CR PAGE 2: STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENSES
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Operating Revenues:
Line 1

Enter the Total Ambulance Service Routine Operating Revenue figure identified on Page 3, Line 10. It is also shown
on Page 3.1, Line 10.

Line 2
Enter Settlement amounts from Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) transports shown on

Page 3.1, Line 11. Specifically, AHCCCS Settiement equals Bilied Charges, minus Amount Paid.

Line 3
Enter Seltlement amounts from Medicare transports. - Specifically, Medicare Settlement equals Billed Charges,
minus Allowed Charges. The Medicare Settlement is the amount NOT ALLOWED to be billed to patients.

Line 4 .
Enter amounts from Contract Discounts transports shown on Page 7, Line 22. Specifically, Conlract Discounts

equals Billed Charges, minus Amount Paid.

Line 5
Enter Settlement amounts from Subscription Service transports shown on Page 8. Line 4. Specifically, Subscription

Service Settlement eguals Billed Charges, minus Amount Paid.

Line 6
Enter Settlemant amounts from all other sources shown on Page 3.1, Ling 13.

Line 7
Total Lines 2 through Line 6. Result is Tofal Settlements

Line 8
Subtract Line 7 from Line 1. Result is Net Revenue From Ambulance Runs

Line 9
Enter the gross amount of dollars received from Subscription Service Contract sales shown on Page 8, Line 8.

Line 18
Add Line 8 plus Line 8. Result is Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Line 11
Enter the amount of Bad Debt.

Bad Debt is the amount in accounts and notes receivable that are Jikely {o be uncoliectable. An estimate of the
amount of bad debt may be based on an "experience percentage" applied to: (1) the batance of accounts receivable,
or (2) the amount of charges to patient accounts, during the fiscal period. it may also be based on a detailed analysis
of those accounts. Any collection of funds booked as bad debt, will reduce the bad debt account batance.

Page 18
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Organizations
AR&CR PAGE 2: continues - STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENSES

Operating Expenses, continued
Line 12
Enter the Total Salaries, Wages, Taxes, and Benefits Expense figure identified on Page 4, Line 22.

Line 13
Enter the Total General and Administrative Expense figure identified on Page 5, Line 20.

Line 14
Enter the Cost of Goods Sold Expense figure identified on Page 3, Line 15.

Line 15
Enter the Other Operating Expense figure identified on Page 6, Line 28.

Line 16
Enter the Interest Expense figure identified on Page 14, Line 28, Columns 4 & 5.

Line 17
Enter the Subscription Service Direct Selling Expense figure identified on Page 8, Line 23.

Line 18
Total Lines 11 through 17. Result is Total Operating Expense.

Line 19
Subtract Line 18 from Line 10. Result is Ambulance Service Income {loss).

Other Revenues / Expenses
Line 20
Enter Other Operating Revenue and Expense figure identified on Page 9, Line 17, Column 2,

Line 21
Enter Non-Operating Revenue and Expense.

These are non-operating revenues and expenses not classified elsewhere. Do not include non-operating revenues
and expenses associated with Subscription Service, The amount shown shail be supported by a schedule.

Line 22
Enter Non-Deductible Expense. The amount shown shall be supporied by a schedule.

The following is a partial list of non-deductible expenses that Arizona Department of Health Services consider o be
unreasonable expenses for rate setting purposes:

a. Contractual allowances that have not been approved by the Director,

b. Costs allocated to, or from, other affiliated business activities related companies and parties when the basis of
allocating direct and indirect costs are not measured on a cause-and-effect relationship.

c. Expenses claimed without supporting documentation.

d. Excess compensation to employees or contractors.

e. Any expenses of a personal nature for employees, owners and officers of the corporation including, but not
limited to: {1) expenses related to commuting from hame to the office, (2) travel and enterfainment expenses that do
not directly relate to the ambulance service.

Page 19 RECEEVSD
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profif Companies & Larger Ambulance Organizations

AR&CR PAGE 2: continues - STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENSES

Other Revenues / Expenses, continued
Line 22

f. Political or charilable contributions; Late payment charges; Goodwill, Penalties, judgments, or fines of any nature including civil penalties.

g. Legal fees notincurred under the ordinary course of doing business or associated with any complaint action brought against the ambuiance
service by the Department, that is upheld.

Line 23
Total Lines 20 & 21. Do not include Line 22 in total. Resuylt is Total Other Revenues / Expenses

Line 24
Tatal Line 19 and Line 23, Resull is Ambulance Sservice income (loss) before Income Taxes.

Provisions for Income Taxes:
Lines 25, 26, and 27
Enter Federal Income Tax Expense, State Income Tax Expense and total both on Line 27

Line 28
Subfract Line 27 from Line 24. The result is Ambulance Service Net income {foss)

AR&CR PAGE 3: ROUTINE OPERATING REVENUE
Entar the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Ambulance Service Routine Operating Revenue
Line 1

Enter the Advanced Life Support (ALS) Base Rate amounts in Column 1, and corresponding number of runs in Column 2 (inctude any
Subscription Service runs). The result will be ALS gross revenuss identified in Column 3 (Base Rate times number of Runs). There is room for
three different ALS Rales and corresponding Runs. if more room is necessary please post in appropriale information at bottom of shest.

Line 2

Enter the Basic Life Support (BLS) Base Rate amounts in Column 1, and corresponding number of runs in Column 2 {include any Subscription
Service runs). The result will be BLS gross revenues identified in Cofumn 3 (Base Rate times number of Runs). There is room for three different
BLS Rates and corresponding Runs. If more mom s necessary please post in appropriale information at bottom of sheet.

Line 3
Enter the Mileage Rale and corresponding number of Biflable Miles. The result will be Mileage revenues identified in Column 3 (Mileage Rale

times number of Billable Miles). Billable Mites are from point of pick up to the point of final destination.

Line 4
Enter the Waiting Rate and corresponding number of Whailing Hours. The result will be Waiting revenues identified in Column 3 (Waiting Rate

times number of Waiting Hours), Waiting Hours is time {quarter-hour increments} in excess of the first fifteen minutes after arrival to load patient
and an additional fifteen minutes to unload patient.

Line 5
Enter the total amount of Disposable Medical Supplies hilled to patents.

Line 6
Enter the total amount of Nursing Charges.

Line 7
Total Lines 1 through 6,

Line 8 and 9
Enter the Standby and Other Revenue and include a schedule for each.

"Slandby charges are for services renderad at events where the ambulance company is paid to position 2 unit at public or private activities such
as football games, hockey games, car races, stc.

Line 10
Tolal Lines 7, 8 and 9. The result is Total Ambulance Routine Operating Revenue and it is posted to Pags 2, Line 1

Page 20 RECEEVED
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; ARSCR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Crganizations
ARBCR PAGE 3: continues - ROUTINE OPERATING REVENUE

Cost of Goods Sold: Medical Supplies
Cost of Goods Sold shall consist only of the costs incumred to purchase inventory that was sold from a supplier. This does not
include storing or warehouging costs, but may include direct shipping charges or sales taxas paid.

Line 11
Enter Inventory at Beginning of Year, Madical Supplies Cost.

Line 12
Enter Purchases, Medical Supplies

Line 13
Enter Othar Costs. Provide a schedule

Line 14
Enter Inventory at End of Year, Medical Supplies

Line 15
Tofal Lines 11, 12, 13 and subtract Line 14. The result is Cos! of Goods Sold and it is posted to Page 2, Line 14

AR&CR PAGE 3.1: ROUTINE OPERATING REVENUE - Identified by Subsidized and Non-subsldized
patients

Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Ambulance Service Routine Operating Revenue - ldentified by Subsidized and Non-subsidized patients

Lines 1 through 6
Enter gross revenues at their fully established rates and charges for subsidized patients (Column 1) and non-subsidized pafients

{Column 2).

{1) The ALS charges are those, as prescribed by A.R.S. 35-2239 (F). Enter gross dollar amounts.

{2) The BLS charges are those, as prescribed by A.R.S. 356-2239 (G) Enter gross dollar amounts.

(3) The Mileage charge is the mileage rate fimes the number of miles, from the poirt of pick up to the point of final destination.

(4) The Waiting charge is the wailing rate imes the amount of time in excess of the first fifteen minutes after arival to load patient
and an additional fifteen minutes fo unload patient.

(5) Medical Supply charge s the amount billed te patients for disposable medical supplies.

(6) Nursing charge is the total amount of nursing charges.
Line 7

Total Lines 1 through 6, by subsidized, non-subsidized pafients and grand total.

Line8and 9
Enter the Standby and Other Revenua and include a schedule for each.

Standby charges are for services rendered at events where the ambulance company is paid to poesition a unit at public or private
activities such as football games, hockey games, car races, etc.

Line 10
Totai Lines 7, 8 and 9. The resuli is Total Ambulance Routine Operating Revenue and it is posted to Page 2, Line 1

Line 11

Enter the amount of Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) Settlement, by subsidized and non-subsidized
pafients.
AHCCCS Settiement is the difference between the fully established rates/charges and the amount received for such charges from
AHCCCS providers.
Line 12

Enter the amount of Medicare Seitiemant, by subsidized and non-subsidized patients.
Medicare Settiement equais Billed Chargas, minus Allowed Charges. The Medicare Settlemént is the amount NOT ALLOWED to be
billed o pafients.
Line 13

Enter the amount of Patient Subsidy.
This is the amount of governmental or district funds applied toward individuat patient bilts.

Line 14
Enter Other Allowances and attach a schedule.

Line 15 RECEEVED

Total Lines 11 through 14 for Columns 1, 2 and 3. The resulf is Tolal Seflements.
DEC 12 2014
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Organizations
AR&CR PAGE 4: WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period,
Wages, Payroll Taxes, and Employee Benefits
Enter the salaries and wagés of staff identified in Schedule |, Page 10 and Schedule {i, Page 11, on this page.

Lines 1 through 21
Enter total number of full-time equivalents (FTE's}) and corresponding gross amounts for wages, taxes and

benefits for each category. Tolals for each category and last line 22, will "self add™.

The Casual Labor and Wages columns, Lines 9, 10 and 11 need further explanation:
Casual Labor monies are those paid on a per run, or on-call shift basis.
Wage monies are those paid on an hourly or salary basis.
Add Casual Labor monies to Wage monies and enter the result in the Amount column,
Casual Labor hours or monies are not included when calculating FTE's.

Line 22
The total monies identified will "self post” to Page 2, Line 12.

ARSCR PAGE 4.1: ALLOCATION OF WAGES, TAXES and EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
AR&CR PAGE 5.1: ALLOCATION OF GENERAL and ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
AR&CR PAGE6.1: ALLOCATION OF OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

ARSCR PAGE 4.1a: Basis of ALLOCATION OF WAGES et al.
AR&CR PAGE 5.1a: Basis of ALLOCATION OF GENERAL EXPENSES et al.
AR&CR PAGE 6.1a: Basis of ALLOCATION OF OTHER EXPENSES et al.

The six pages identified above do two things. First, they (Pages 4.1, 5.1 and 6.1) identify the total monies spent
for parlicular categories (in a fire department) and the percent of that total that is allocated to the ambulance
service activities. Second, they {Pages 4.1a, 5.1a and 6.1a) identify the reasoning for allocating; for instance - the
basis far allocating Management Wages to ambulance services may be "estimate of time spent” or "number of
ambulance fransports”.

AR&CR PAGE 5: GENERAL and ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Professional Services
Lines 1 through 6
Enter the expenses for Profassional Services on the appropriate lines. Line 8 will "self total™.

Travel and Entertainment
Lines 7 through 11 _
Enter the expenses for Travel and Entertainment on the appropriate lines. Line 11 will "self fotal”. These are T

& E" expenses related to operating the amhulance service.

Page 22 RECEIVED
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Grganizations

AR&CR PAGE 5: continues - GENERAL and ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Other General and Administrative

Lines 12 through 19
Enter the expenses for Other General and Administrative on the appropriate lines. Line 19 will "self total".

This cost center includes other routine operating expenses associated with overall management and
administration not identified elsewhere,

Line 20
This line will "self-total" and "self-post" to Page 2, Line 13.

AR&CR PAGE 6: OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Depreciation and Amortization
Line1
This line will "self-post” from Depreciation Scheduie lil, Page 13, Line 20, Column 1.

Line 2
Enter Amortization expense. Note: Amortization expenses on intangible assets are not allowed in rate setting,

thus identified amounts must be offset on Page 2, Line 22, Non-Deductible Expenses.

Line 3
This line wifl "self-total".

Line 4
This line will "self-post” from Depreciation Schedule ill, Page 13, Line 20, Column K.

Building / Station Expense
Lines 5 through 11
Enter the expenses for B & S on appropriate fines. Line 11 will "self-total”.

Vehicle Expense - Ambulance Units
Lines 12 through 18
Enter the expenses for Ambulance Units on appropriate lines, Line 18 will "self-total”.

Note: Record minor repairs on Line 14, General Vehicle Service and Maintenance.
Record major repairs on Line 18, Major Repairs, only if -
- they are reported as expenses for federal income tax purposes, and
- the repairs do not significantly exlend the useful life of the ambulance, and
- recording of repairs as routine expense is consistent with prior accounting practices, and
- recording of the disbursement as an expense does not materially affect transportation expenses.

if these four tests are not met, record the disbursement as a capital expenditure, on Depreciation Schedule
{ll, Page 13, and depreciate.

Line 18 will "seif-total".
RECEIVED
Page 23
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Amhulance Organizations
AR&CR PAGE 6: continues - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Other Expenses
Lines 19 through 23

Enter the expenses for Other on appropriate lines. Line 27 will “self-total’,
Line 24

Enter expense for Minor Equipment, not capilalized. This is equipment costs that were not capitalized and not
identified on the depreciation schedule.
Line 25

Enter expense for Ambulance Supplies, nonchargeable. This inclocudes expenses for supplies not charged to
patients as well as other consumable ambulance supplies.

Line 26
Enter total and attach a schedule

Line 27 will "self-total",

Line 28 will "self-total" and "self-post” to Page 2, Line 15.

AR&CR PAGE 7: DETAIL OF CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES

Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting petiod.
This worksheet is for those ambulance services authorized to charge a lesser rate than their normal rates and
charges. Ambulance services that provide discounts shall have State approved contracts with partles provided

discounts. The worksheet identifies the amount of "discount dollars” relative to the normal rates and charges,

For each contracting entity, enter the name, number of billable runs, billings at fully established rates and charges
and percent discount. The contract allowance column will "self-calculate”. It is the product of the gross billing
multiplied by the percent discount.

Line 22 will "self-post” to Page 2, Line 4.

AR&CR PAGE 8: SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE REVENUE & SELLING EXPENSES

Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

This worksheet is for those ambulance services that provide Subscription Services. The worksheet identifies
revenues and cost associated with Subscription Services.

Line 1
Enter the total revenues at the fully established rates and charges related to subscription service transpotis.

Line 2 and 3
Enter the AHCCCS and Medicare Seftlements related to subscription service transports.

Page 24 RECE%V%D
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Organizations
ARSCR PAGE 8: continues - SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE REVENUE & SELLING

EXPENSES

Line 4
Enter the Subscription Service Settlements. This amount will "self-post" to Page 2, Line 5.

Line 5
under terms of the ambulance subscription service contract. This amount is included in Bad Debt Expense
reporied on Page 2, Line 11.

Line & "self-totals" and Line 7 "seif-calculates”

Line 8
Enter revenues from the sales of Subscription Confracts. This amount will "self-post" to Page 2, Line 8.

Line 9
Enter Other Revenue and attach a schedule.

Line 10 "selftotals”. |t is the total of Lines 7, 8 and 9.
Direct Expense Incurred Seliing Subscription Gontracts
Lines 11 through 22

Enter the direct expenses incurred is selling Subscription Service contracts on appropriate fines.

Line 23 will "self-lotal" and "self-post” to Page 2, Line 17.

AR&CR PAGE 9: OTHER OPERATING REVENUES & EXPENSES
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Other Operating Revenues

Line 1
Enter Supportive Funding revenues from County, City, Fire District and other sources in the form of gifts, grants,

etc. and support schedule.

Line 2 through 11
Enter Other Operating Revenues and support schedules.

Line 12 "self-totals",
Gther Operating Expenses
Lines 13 through 15

Enter appropriate amounts of Other Operating Expenses.

Line 16 will "selftotal” and Line 17 will "seif-total" and "self-post” to Page 2, Line 20.

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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INSTRUCTIONS - Long Report; AR&CR: For-Profit Companies & Larger Ambulance Organizations
AR&CR PAGE 10: Schedule I; OFFICERS & OWNERS Salaries & FTE's
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Lines 1 through 6

Enter name of each officer / owner, title, percent of ownership, salaries and FTE's assoclated with ambulance service.

Line 7 will "self-total" and "self-post” to Page 4, Column 2, Line 1.

AR&CR PAGE 11: Schedule Il; OTHER AMBULANCE PERSONNEL
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.
Lines 1 through 3

Enter the tittes, scheduled shifts and compensation, including bonuses and commissions, for Management, Ambulance
and Other Personnel, '

AR&CR PAGE 12 & 13: Schedule il: DEPRECIATION, Ambulance Vehicles & Other
Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

Lines 1 through 17

Report ambulances and accessorial equipment on page 12 and all other depreciable items on page 13. Record
depreciation expense on Property, Plant and Equipment using the straight line method of depreciation and class life as
defined by the Internal Revenue Service for asset being depreciated. Also record rent / lease expenses on land,
buildings, furniture, fixtures and equipment. Enter all appropriate information in Columns A through Cofumns K.

Enter all appropriate information in Columins A through Columns K.
Totals of Columns | and J and K will "self-calculate” and totais will "seif-post” to Page 13, Line 19.

ARBCR PAGE 14: Schedule [V; INTEREST

Enter the name of the ambulance service and the fiscal year reporting period.

This worksheet includes all interest Expense on borrowed funds. Interest must be identified by whom it is paid to -
Related Persons or Organization, and Non-Related.

Lines 1 through 14
Enter the Interest Expense and all pertinent information by the identified categories.

Line 15 will "seif-total" and "self-post" to Page 2, Line 16,

AR&CR PAGE 15 and 16: BALANCE SHEET & CASH FLOW STATENMENT

Current audited financial statements may be submitted in lieu of pages 15 and 16. Q E C E BVE D
DEC 12 2014
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“Dotiglas THE CITY OF DOUGLAS

LT T M 425 1071 STREET, DOUGLAS, ARIZONA 85607
Telephone (520) 417-7333 Fax (520) 417-7162

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
November 12, 2014

Mayor and City Council
Citizens of the City of Douglas, Arizona

The Arizona Auditor General Office requires all local government entities to file a complete set of
financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and
audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a licensed certified public
accounting firm with their office by October 31%' or by February 28" of each year if an automatic
extension is requested. Pursuant of that requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual
financial report of the City of Douglas, Arizona for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

The report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the City of Douglas,
Arizona. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of
all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management of the City of Douglas, Arizona has established a comprehensive internal -
control framework that is designed both to protect the government assets from loss, theft, or misuse
and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of City of Douglas’s financial
statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Because the cost of
internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City of Douglas's comprehensive framework of
internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the
financial statements will be free from material misstatements. As management, we assert that, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The financial statements contained herein have been audited by CliftonLarsonAllen LLP a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the City of Douglas, Arizona for the Fiscal-Year-Ended
June 30, 2014 are free of material misstatements. The independent audit involved examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall
financial statements presentation. The independent auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that
there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmadified opinion of City of Douglas’s financial
statements for the Fiscal-Year-Ended June 30, 2014, and that they are fairly presented in conformity
with GAAP. The independent auditors’ report is presented as the first component of the financial
section of this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction
with it. The City of Douglas’s MD&A can be found immediately following the reports of the independent

auditors.
RECEIVED
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Mayor and City Council
Citizens of the City of Douglas, Arizona

The City of Douglas, Arizona is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U.8. Office of Management and Budget
{OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Information
related to this single audit, including the schedule of federal awards, findings and recommendations
and auditors’ reports on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations are included in the single audit report which is available for review at the City of Douglas,
Arizona offices,

This report includes all funds of the City of Douglas, Arizona. The City of Douglas, Arizona provides a
full range of services that includes police and fire protection; emergency medical services; water, sewer
and sanitation services; the construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and infrastructure;
recreational activities including an aquatic center, library, visitor center, golf course, public housing, and
cultural events. In addition to general government activities, the City of Douglas, Arizona reports two
governmental components units: Casa de Esperanza, and Pioneer Village and one business-type
component unit Rancho La Perilla Apartments and, therefore, these activities are included as discretely
presented component units.

Profile of the City :

The City of Douglas is located in Southeastern Arizona 117 miles southeast of Tucson on the
U.S.Mexico border, Although it has a population of 17,378 people, it serves a commercial market of
approximately 160,000. Agua Prieta, Sonora, Mexico (just across the international border from
Douglas) is a part of our market and has a population of approximately 125,000. Our two cities share
an interdependent economy and culture.

Government Structure

The Douglas City government is comprised of a Mayor and six Council members, elected by City
residents for four year terms. The Mayor is elected at-large, which means that registered voters from all
City wards cast their ballots for the mayoral candidates. Council members are elected by registered
voters from their respective wards. The Mayor and Council members have equal voting power to
create, pass, or disapprove local laws, ordinances, and resolutions that govern the City. The Mayor Pro
Tem is appointed by the Mayor,

The City Manager, who is appointed by the City Council, is responsible for the overall operation and
supervision of the government functions within the policy directives of the City Council. As the
administrative head of the City government, he is responsible for the appointment and dismissal of all
employees, except for the City Magistrate, City Clerk, City Treasurer, and City Attorney who are
appointed by the Mayor and Council.

Economic Condition and Outlook

The City's economy is primarily based on the commercial exchange with Mexico. The Douglas/Agua
Prieta connection continues to strengthen with the coordinated efforts of both local governments for the
expansion of the existing and development of a new commercial port of entry. The City’s major
employers consist of governmental entities such as Arizona State Prison Complex, Customs and
Border Protection, Douglas Unified School District, Cochise College and the City of Douglas. Private
and major employers in the City include Advanced Cali Center Technologies and Wal-Mart Stores.
According to the Cochise College for Economic Research the City's unemployment rate at the end of
March 2014 was at 12.1%, which is significantly above the national and state unemployment rates of
6.39% and 8.9% respectively.

RECEIVED
DEC 122014
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Mayor and City Council
Citizens of the City of Douglas, Arizona

Major Initiatives

The construction of a new commerdcial port of entry in Douglas continues to be a common goal for the
Mayor and Council. Although the City was in a position to begin the permitting process and begin
procuring feasibility studies, the City was delayed due to the Federal Government imposing new
regulations on private public partnerships. The City had to wait for new rules to be issued and must
comply with them moving forward if it is to enter into an agreement with the private sector. In the
meantime, the City continues to seek and receive support for this project from both Mexican and
American officials,

With federal awarded CDBG funding, the City made paving improvements on 23" Street from
Thompkins to Kline Avenue. ADA ramps and curbing were also installed with a total investment of
$167,041. The transit system continues to be a success for the City as ridership increased by 25% from
last year. The City received $219,433 in federal funds and also established partnerships with local
organizations and was able to offset some of its match requirement. The City partnered with Freeport
MecMoran from which it received $65,000, SEAGO $38,124, Cochise College $16,264 and ACT Call
Center $2,754.

The City Council voted to sell the Douglas Regional Service Center to Cochise County for $800,000.
The City had partnered with the County to construct a central government offices building mainly
housing County services offices. The City relinquished its areas of operations, but agreed with the
County to keep the SENTRI offices operational. In the deal the City also received two County office
" buildings located at 661 G Avenue and 640 10" Street valued at $400,000 and $170,000 respectively.
The City is currently housing its recreation department and also leases space to Wellness Connections
and Arizona Workforce at 661 G Avenue. The City Council also voted to extend the .3% sales tax. The
sales tax was originally passed in 2008 with a sunset period of five years. The funds were allocated for
the construction of a new call center, specifically for IT eguipment and infrastructure. With the sunset
date being September 1, 2013, the Council voted to extend the .3% sales tax for an additional four
years, this time allocating the funds for capital projects.

All City departments were tasked to go through their respective inventories and turn in any assets that
were no longer useful for their operations. The intention was to get departments to clean their areas of
obsolete equipment and put it up for sale through auction. The auction was a great. success as it
generated $105,039. The City sold vehicles and equipment and also recycled unused metal.

The City acquired five police vehicles one with federal funds obtained through the Governor’s Office of
Highways Safety and the other four from use of RICO funds and police auction funds. The Fire
department acquired two used ambulances from the City of Sierra Vista. The two ambulances were
$30,000 each with less than 45,000 miles. The City entered into a couple of leases to acquire IT
network infrastructure for $1 million and $292,000 to acquire a street sweeper and a dump truck.

RECEIVED
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Mayor and City Council
Citizens of the City of Dougias, Arizona

Upcoming Year

The City continues to look for a qualified buyer for the City Golf Course. The City almost made the sale
to an investor group, but negotiations failed before the third reading could take place. The City
continues to look at opportunities and is looking at prospective buyers to sell the Golf Course as a
package deal to include the RV park and La Perilla Apariments. The City is hopeful that it can find a
buyer and relieve the General Fund subsidy.

in January 2015, the City expects to transfer the Casas Esperanza project to the private sector.
Although the operation was paying for itself, the fulure capital investment required to upkeep the
properiies were not in the City’s fiscal capabilities. The City also is seeking opportunities to sell Pioneer
Village, a smaller project for elderly and disabled that could also benefit more from private investment.

The implementation of HB2111 has been delayed by the State after requests from self-collecting cities
in Arizona. This bill was designed to bring simplification to collections of sales taxes by bringing
collections to one central location at the State. This would eliminate the ability of cities to coliect their
own sales taxes. Due to IT complications in the State’s tax system the collections transfer will {ake
place until January 2016. However, parts of HB 2111 which centralized sales tax auditing at the state
level and also reformed contracting sales tax, will be implemented in January 2015,

Long-Term Financial Planning

The City continues to take a cautious approach as the national, state and local economies continue a
painfully slow recovery. The City is aware of upcoming increasing pension costs and the need for
reform specifically in the PSPRS plan, where the City's plan is currently funded at only 43% for police
and 35% for fire. Of course, health care costs continue to be a concern and overall rising costs. Our
federal and state finances are also concerning since we know that eventually any affects at that fevel
will trickle down to our City as well.

With this in mind, the City is prepared to undertake these challenges and impact the essential services
to our citizens as little as possible as well as it is determined to preserve our valuabie workforce.

The General Fund fund balance has increased every year since FY 2010, but not o desired levels. Our
goal is to increase the fund balance every year and set aside funds for capital improvement projects as
well as pay-as-yau-go programs. With such a volatile economic environment it has become bath hard
but necessary to save in order to continue keeping the City in a financially stable position.

Our enterprise funds continue to be stable due to the rate increases passed by Mayor and Council. The
City is seeking new ways to make these funds more efficient through the use of new technology in the
hopes of keeping rates stable.
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Mayor and City Council
Citizens of the City of Douglas, Arizona

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in financial Reporting to the City of Douglas for its
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. In order to be awarded
a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
comprehensive annual financia! report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgement

We would like to express our appreciation to each member of the Finance Department who has
assisted in the preparation of this report. We are thankful for having the Finance Committee of the City
of Douglas providing their support and having them evaluate this report. And also, thanks to our
independent auditors CliftonL.arsonAllen LLP for their assistance in this process.

Finally to the Douglas Mayor and City Council we extend heartfelt thanks for their support. It is their
commitment to financial reporting excellence that allows the citizens of Douglas to be fully informed
about their municipal government finances.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lo x@&)z;:a:’;g ***** G“’/ - /Q (5 =

Carlos DL 1 aTorre Luis Ldaom
City Manager Fivamee Director/City Treasurer
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CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

www.CLAconnect.com

CliftonLarsonAllen

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Honorable Mayor and the City Council
City of Douglas, Arizona
Douglas, Arizona

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Douglas, Arizona (City), as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
City’'s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not
audit the financial statements of the Douglas Housing Corporation | (Casa de Esperanza), Douglas
Housing Corporation Il (Pioneer Village) and the Douglas Community Housing Corporation (Rancho La
Perilla Apartments). The Douglas Housing Corporation | and Il are presented as Governmental
Component Units and those assets comprise 61% and 39% of the total Governmental Component Unit
assets, 69% and 31% of total operating revenues and a negative 64% and 36% of total net position of
the Governmental Component Unit revenues, respectively. Rancho La Perilla comprises 100% of the
assets and operating revenues reported in the Proprietary Component Unit. Those financial statements
were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts included for the Governmental Component Units and Proprietary Component
Unit, is based solely on the reports of other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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The Honorable Mayor and the City Council
City of Douglas, Arizona

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the City's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions ,

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
aclivities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Douglas, Arizona as of June 30,
2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 12 through 23, the Public Safety Personnel
Retirement System Schedule of Funding Progress on page 68, and the General Fund Budget and
Actual Statement on pages 69 — 70 be presenied to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinian or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules and the introductory and statistical sections are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

RECENVED
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The Honorable Mayor and the City Council
City of Douglas, Atizona

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 12, 2014, on our consideration of the City of Douglas, Arizona's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the City of Douglas, Arizona’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

/%dm% L7

Phoenix, Arizona
November 12, 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

This section of the City of Douglas, Arizona's (City) Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents a
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2014. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional
information presented in the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¢ The assets of the City at the close of the most recent fiscal year exceed liabilities by $41.6
million (net position). Of this amount, $10.0 million is unrestricted and may be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligations to its citizens and creditors.

¢ Total net position decreased by $4.7 million during the fiscal year.

¢ As of June 30, 2014, the City’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of
$8.1 million. Of this amount, 59% is unassigned fund balance and available for spending at the
government's discretion.

¢ At the close of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $4.8
million or 34.9% of the total General Fund expenditures of $13.7 million.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial
statements. The City's basic financial statements are separated into three component sections:

1.  Government-wide financial statements.
2. Fund financial statements and schedules.
3. Notes to basic financial statements.

In addition to the basic financial statements, this report also includes other supplementary information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of
the City's finances in a manner similar to private sector business. '

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities with the
difference between the two reported as net position. Qver time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as useful indicators of whether the City’s financial position is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents data showing how the City's net position changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to
the change occurs regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Therefore, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal
years, such as revenue from uncollected taxes or expenses from earned but unused vacation and sick

leave.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish City functions that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from those functions that
intend to recover all or a significant portion of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, public safety (police, fire
and emergency medical services), highways and streets, culture and recreation, and redevelopment
and housing. The business-type activities of the City include water, sewer, and solid waste.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City (known as the primary
government), but also three legally separate non-profit corporations - two governmental component
units and one proprietary component unit. The governmental units consist of Douglas Housing
Corporation | - Casa de Esperanza Apartments and Douglas Housing Carporation Il - Pioneer Village
providing HUD subsidized housing. The proprietary unit is the Douglas Municipal Housing Corporation
market rate apartment complex known as Rancho La Perilla. Although legally separate from the City,
these component units are discretely presented because of their governance or financial relationships
to the City. Separate financial statements for these entities may be obtained at the City’s Finance
Department at 425 Tenth Street, Douglas, Arizona 85607.

The government-wide financial statements may be found on pages 24 - 27 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. Like other state and local governments, the City uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal requirements. All of
the City funds can be divided infc two categories: governmental funds and proprietary (business-type)
funds.

¢ Governmental Funds — Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the govermnment-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-ferm inflows and outflows of spendable resources as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may
be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, the reader may bhetier understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-
term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate the comparison between governmental funds and governmenta! activities.

{(13)




CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The City of Douglas, Arizona maintains nine individuat governmental funds. Information is
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund and
the MPC Debt Service Fund, which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other
seven funds are combined into a single aggregate presentation. Individual fund data for each of
these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of the combining statements
elsewhere in this report.

The City of Douglas, Arizona adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund by
deparfment. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund to
demonstrate compliance with this budget. The City adopts a budget by fund for all Special
Revenue Funds with the exception of the Public Housing Fund.

¢ Proprietary Funds — Proprietary funds are used to account for services for which the City
charges its customers. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions as presented in
the business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. There are three funds
reported under business-type activities and those include the water, sewer, and solid waste
funds. The water, sewer and solid waste funds are considered major funds.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

The notes to basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to the full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements, The notes fo
hasic financial statements may be found on pages 36 - 67 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information concerning the City’s progress in funding its obligation to provide
pension benefits to its employees and the budgetary schedule of the General Fund. Required
supplementary information may be found on pages 68 ~ 72 of this report.

Combining Statements

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds are
presented immediately following the required supplementary information,

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

Comparative data is presented on the following pages for both the governmental activities and the
business-type activities along with an analysis of significant variances between the current and prior
year.

Net Position

As noted earlier, net position may serve as useful indicators of a government's financial position. For
the City of Douglas, Arizona, assets exceeded liabilities by $41.6 million.

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014

BEMSTS-CON & RATES
(14)




CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The largest portion of the City's net position (72%) refiects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, and equipment), less any debt used to acquire those assets. The City uses these capital
assets to provide setvices to its citizens; therefore, these assets are not available for fulure spending.
Although the City's investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the assets themselves cannot be liguidated
for these liabilities.

Table A-1
The City’s Net Position
Governmental Activities Business-Type Aclivities Tolal
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
ASSETS
Current and Other Assets $ 9669008 $§ 7778036 $ 5598228 $§ 4722813 $ 15267237 § 12,501,749
Capital Assets:;
Non-depreciable 2,660,393 1,487,410 810,112 924 647 3,470,605 2,412,057
Depreciable (net) 20,687,558 29,126,288 21,217,763 21,662,649 41,905,322 50,788 937
Total Assets 33,016,961 38,392,634 27,626,103 27,310,109 60,643,064 65,702,743
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred Amount on Refunding 12,843 38,536 - - 12,843 38,536
HIABILITIES
Current and Other Liabilities 1,464,854 1,318,301 356,998 423721 1,821,852 1,742,022
Man-Current Liabilities:
Due Within One Year 2,019,837 1,967,586 696,120 668,595 2,715,957 2,636,181
Bite in More Than One Year 9,515,107 9,831,615 5,005,123 5,223,019 14,520,230 15,054,634
Total Liabilities 12,999,798 13,117,502 6,058,241 6,315,335 19,058,039 19,432 837
NET POSITION -
Net Investment in Capital Assets 13,255,510 20,087,841 16,491,574 16,866,077 29,747,084 36,953,918
Reslricted 1,261,605 1,234,695 568,237 443,520 1,829,842 1,678,215
Unrestricted 5,512,891 3,991,132 4,508,051 3,685,177 10,028,942 7,676,308
Total Net Position $ 20,030,006 $ 25,313,668 $ 21,567,862 § 20,994,774 § 41,597,868 § 46,308,442

As of June 30, 2014 the City of Douglas, Arizona was able to report positive balances in ali categories
of net position. As previously discussed, approximately 72% of net position represents the City's net
investment in capital assets. Another 4.4% of the resources are subject to external restrictions on how
they may be used. The remaining unrestricted net position may be used to meet the government’s
ohgoing obligations fo citizens and creditors.

The City’s net position decreased approximately $4.7 million over the prior fiscal year. Net investment
in capital assets decreased $7.2 million due to the nat effect of a reduction in current year debt
outstanding used to acquire the assets, current year depreciation, current year capital additions and
contributions and the sale of capital assets. Current year debt payments {including discount) were
approximately $2.1 million (including payments on capital leases). In addition, the government plaza
was sold in fiscal year 2014 with a net book value of $6.8 million.
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Changes in Net Position
As described above, the City’'s net position overall decreased by $4.7 million during the current fiscal

year. The decrease in the governmental activities and increase in the business-type activities are
discussed on the following pages.

Table A-2
Changes in Net Position
Gavernmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
REVENUES
Program Revenues:
Fees, Fines and Charges for $ 3005494 $ 2.81012% $ 5,153,542 $ 5,067,198 §$ 8,249,036 § 7,877,319
Services
Operating Grants and Contributions 3,751,156 3,340,827 1,320 8,196 3,752,476 3,349,023
Capital Grants and Contributions 423,034 1,000,170 - 19,578 423,034 1,019,748
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 578,759 563,698 - - 578,759 563,698
Local Taxes 5,844,370 5,678,392 - - 5,844,370 5,678,392
State Shared Revenues 4,257,712 3,851,575 - - 4,257,712 3,051,575
Grants and Contributicns Not
Restrictad {o Specific Programs 41,850 70,074 - - 41,950 70,074
Investment Income 30,607 39,423 22,077 23,470 52,684 62,893
Other 281,915 596,739 - - 281,915 596,739
Tatal Revenues 18,304,997 18,051,019 5,176,939 5,118,442 23,481,936 23,169,461
EXPENSES
General Government 4,489,732 4,989,484 - - 4,499,732 4,989,484
Public Satety 8,050,797 7,799,983 - - 8,050,797 7,799,983
Highways and Streets 2,394,792 2,605,395 - - 2,394,792 2,605,395
Culture and Recreation 1,965,397 1,868,116 - - 1,965,397 1,668,116
Redevelopment and Housing 1,064,489 1,041,857 - - 1,064,489 1,041,957
Interest on Long-Term Debt 530,417 579,592 - - 530,417 579,592
Water - - 1,839,897 1,666,863 1,839,897 1,666,863
Sewer - - 1,538,514 1,310,421 1,538,514 1,310,421
Solid Waste - - 956,297 785,788 956,297 785,788
Total Expenses 18,505,624 18,884,527 4,334,708 3,763,072 22,840,332 22,647,599
CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE
TRANSFERS AND SPECIAL ITEMS {200,627) {833,508) 842,231 1,355,370 641,604 521,862
Transfers 269,143 162,208 {269,143) {162,208) - -
Special item (5,352,178) - - - {5,352,178) -
CHANGE IN NET POSEITION {5,283,662) (671,300} 573,088 1,193,162 {4,710,574) 521,862
Net Pasition - Beginning of Year 25,313,668 25,084,068 20,994,774 19,801,612 46,308,442 45,786,580

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR § 20,030,006 $ 25313668 $ 21,567,862 $ 20,994,774 $ 41,507,868 § 46,308,442
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Governmental Activities — Governmental activities decreased the City's net position by $5.3 million. Key
factors of the overall decrease in net position are as follows:

¢

¢

Fees, fines and charges for services increased 10.2% over the prior fiscal year. The increase
was largely due to an increase in ambulance transports and revenue received from its billing.
Capital grants and contributions decreased $0.6 million over the prior fiscal year and Operating
Grants and Contributions increased $0.4 million due to the receipt and use of more federal
funds for overtime of officers and support for to enhance security along the border.

State shared revenues and local tax revenues had a net increase of $0.5 million due to an
increase in consumer spending as well as an adjustment made to our census population data
which increased our population to 17,509.

Total expenses remained relatively unchanged over the prior fiscal year, with the exception of
an increase in public safety expenses in the amount of $0.3 million offset by a decrease in
general government expense of $0.5 million. The increase in public safety expenses was largely
attributed to an increase in fire personnel costs compared to last year. The City experienced
higher turnover in prior year than in the current year. The decrease in general government
expense was due to a savings in personnel costs through retirements and attrition.

The City executed an intergovernmental agreement with Cochise County to transfer ownership
of the Douglas Regional Service Center. The net book value of assets transferred totaled $6.8
million at the time of the transfer. The City received proceeds totaling $0.9 million and the
County conveyed the Douglas Juvenile Probation and Health Department Buildings with an
appraised value of $0.2 million and $0.4 million respectively. The City reported a loss on the
sale totaling $5.3 million.

City of Douglas — Fiscal Year 2013/14

Governmental Activities
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

City of Douglas Revenue by Source
Governmental Activities Fiscal Year 2013/14

Chargesfor
State Shared Services, 17%

Rev.,23%

0,
Other, 2% Operating
Grants, 21%
Property Taxes,
3%

Local Taxes, Capital Grants,
32% 2%

The charts on the previous page and above illustrate the City's governmental expenses and revenues
by function and the City's revenues by source. As shown, Public Safety (police, fire, and emergency
medical services) is the largest function in expenses (44%), followed by General Government (24%),
Highway/Streets (13%), Culture/Recreation (11%), Redevelopment and Housing (6%) and the
remaining attributable to Interest. General revenues such as property taxes, state shared revenues,
and sales taxes are not shown by program but are effectively used to support program activities of the
City as a whole. For governmental activities as a whole, sales tax revenues is the largest source of
funds (32%) followed by state shared revenues (23%) as illustrated in the above chart.

Business-Type Activities — Business-type activities increased the City’s net position by $0.6 million. The
increase in net position was not significant and was primarily the result of the City holding operating
revenues consistent with prior year. Operating expenses increased in the business-type activities due
to a general increase in operating costs (including salaries and related benefits) and claims expense.

City of Douglas 2013/14
Business-type Activities
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

City of Douglas Revenue by Source
Business-type Activities Fiscal Year 2013/14

Solid Waste
Charges, 23%

Operating
Sewer Grants, 0%
Charges, 35%
Miscellaneous,
3%
Investment
Income, 0%

Water
Charges, 39%

As shown in the chart on the previous page and above, the largest of the City’s business-type activities
are water and sewer utilities. Sewer Fund operating expenses were just over $1.5 million, with Water
operating expenses at $1.8 million, followed by Solid Waste at approximately $1.0 million. For this fiscal
year, the change in net position in the Sewer Fund was a positive $0.3 million while the change in net
position in the Water Fund was a positive $0.1 million and the Solid Waste Fund was a positive $0.2
million. The positive change in net position in the Enterprise Funds was due to revenues exceeding
expenses.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS
As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. '

Governmental Funds — The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the City of Douglas, Arizona's financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may
serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the
fiscal year. Types of governmental funds reported by the City include the General Fund, Special
Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Projects Fund.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund
balance of $8.1 million, an increase of $1.7 million from the prior year. This increase is primarily due to
sales proceeds received on the transfer of the Douglas Regional Service Center to Cochise County
totaling $0.9 million. Remaining increase is attributed to an increase in state shared revenues

Revenues for governmental funds overall totaled approximately $18.3 million for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014 which represents an increase of 3.1% or approximately $0.6 million from the prior fiscal
year. This increase is primarily due to an increase in state shared revenues.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGENMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the fiscal year, the unassigned
fund balance of the General Fund was $4.8 million. As a measure of the Genera! Fund’s liquidity, it may
be useful to compare the fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned General Fund balance
represents 34.9% of the total General Fund expenditures of $13.7 million.

The MPC Debt Service Fund did not significantly change during the fiscal year. The MPC Debt Service
Fund accounts for the principal and interest requirements on debt issued by the City's Municipal
Property Corporation, a blended component unit. The debt is repaid through transfers from the HURF
Fund and the General Fund.

The Nonmajor Governmental Funds increase of $1.2 million was largely due to sales proceeds totaling
$0.6 million recognized in the capital project fund related to the transfer of the Douglas Regional
Service Center to Cochise County. Remaining increase was due to 0.3% sales tax enacted in
September 2008 and extended in August 2013 which has been earmarked by council for future capital
projects.

Proprietary Funds — The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

At the end of the fiscal year, unrestricted net position for the Water Fund was $2.5 million, Sewer $0.7
million, and Solid Waste $1.2 million. The total increase in net position for the enterprise funds was $0.6
million largely due to revenues exceeding expenses. Expenses increased in all three funds due to an
increase in claims and operating costs.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
The City did not revise the budget during the current fiscal year.

Actual revenues were less than the budget by $0.5 million and actual expenditures were less than
budget by $0.6 million. The actual revenues were less than budget largely due to local sales tax
callections not coming in as projected.

The City was able to realize a savings in actual expenditures versus the budget due to substantial
savings in the General Government, Transit and Police Operations expenditures. Transfers from the
General fund to the Capital Projects fund saw a savings as it was not necessary to provide the transfers
as was originally projected due to savings from port of entry budgeted costs. The Transit department
saw savings once again from its operations budget specifically from the inability to hire the amount of
personnel as originally planned, from fuel savings and its contingency account. The Police operations
department had savings from personnel turnover in dispatching as well as police detectives. Although
short staffed, savings were realized from the personnel, overtime and benefits line items.

Fire and emergency medical services exceaded the budget largely due to excess overtime charged to
the departments in comparison with the budget and more salary and related benefits, other than
avertime in the emeraency medical services. Because the General Fund as a whole did not exceed the
budget, the City is in compliance with its legal level of budgetary control.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The legal level of budgetary control is at the departmental level in the General Fund; however, the City
Council monitors the General Fund as a whole and the City Manager has the authority to make budget
transfers between departments in the General Fund as long as the General Fund in total does not
exceed the budget.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City’s capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2014 amount
to $45.4 million (net of accumulated depreciation). Capital assets include land and improvements,
infrastructure, buildings and improvements, machinery equipment, and vehicles, and construction in
progress.

Table A-3
Capital Assets (Net)
Governmental Activities Business-Type Aclivities Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Land and Land Improvements $ 3192056 § 3,297168 § - 5 - § 3,192,056 § 3,297,168
Streets and Storm Drains 6,183,414 6,503,545 - - 6,183,414 6,503,545
Buildings and Improvements 9,547,474 16,450,558 4,004,093 5,074,059 14,451,667 21,624,617
Water System - - 7,248,630 7,485,046 7,248,630 7,485,046
Waslewater System - - 8,082,660 8,302,447 8,082,660 8,302,447
Machinery, Equipment and Vehicles 2,864,925 3,040,327 082,380 801,097 3,847,305 4,741,424
Construction In Progress 1,660,083 422100 310,112 924,647 2,370,195 1,348,747
Total Capital Assets $ 23347852 § 30613698 § 22027875 § 22587286 § 45,375827 § 53,200,994

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year include the following:

Governmental Activities

¢ The City entered into and executed an intergovernmental agreement with Cochise County to
transfer the Douglas Regional Service Center in exchange for proceeds totaling $0.9 million and
the receipt of the Douglas Juvenile Probation Office ($0.2 million) and Health Department
Building ($0.4 million). The net book value of assets transferred to the County totaled $6.8
million and resulted in a ioss totaling $5.3 million.

¢ Commencement of IT Network upgrades financed through a lease purchase with a value of $1.0
million.

¢ Acquisition of two ambulances and five trucks with a cumulative cost of $0.3 million.

Business-type Activities
¢ Acquisition of heavy equipment including a street sweeper and dump truck with a cumulative
cost of $0.3 million.
¢+ Continued construction on Wastewater System Improvement Project totaling $0.1 million.

For government-wide financial statement purposes, capital assets were depreciated from acquisition
date to the end of the current fiscal year. Governmental fund financial statements record capital asset
purchases as expenditures. Additional information on the City of Douglas, Arizona’s capital assets may
be found in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements in note 3.A.4. on pages 50 - 53 of this report.

RECEIVED

@1 DFE 1 g

Blhib fu-bun & RATES




CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Debt Administration

At the end of the fiscal year, the City of Douglas, Arizona had total long-term obligations outstanding of
$15.6 million. The City entered into a $1.3 million short term leases to finance IT Network upgrades,
street sweeper and a dump truck. The current year decrease was the net effect of the issuance of debt,
offset by the required principal due on outstanding debt.

The State constitution imposes certain debt limits on the issuance of General Obligation Bonds at six
percent (6%) and twenty percent (20%) of the secondary assessed valuation of the City. The City has
not issued any general obligation bonds. Therefore, the City’s available debt margin at June 30, 2014 is
$3.2 million in the 6% capacity and $10.7 million in the 20% capacity.

Table A-4
Qutstanding Debt
Governmentat Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Loans Payable $ 7,72500¢ $ 8,280,000 $ 5095574 § 5457668 §$ 12,820,574 § 13717.668
Revenue Bonds 470,000 925,000 - - 470,000 925,000
Capital Lease 1,911,683 1,345,057 440,727 263,551 2,352,410 1,608,608

Total Qutstanding Debt $ 10,106,683 § 10,530,057 $ 5536301 § 5721219 § 15642084 § 16,251,278

Additional information on the City's debt can be found in Naote 3.E. on pages 56 - 59.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET
The following factors were considered when preparing the 2014-15 budgets:

A conservative economic forecast and limited revenue growth.

A focus on preventing layoffs and furloughs.

A focus on capital improvements through the use of .3% sales tax.

An emphasis on a “pay-as-you-go” approach to funding water and wastewater capital

investments.

¢ Sustained funding to the General Fund and Enterprise contingency/reserve funds to ensure that
the City will be able to provide basic services during economic downturns and major
emergencies.

¢ Increased contributions for Arizona State Retirement, Public Safety Retirement and increased

health insurances rates.

e 6 & &

The focus continues to be pianning for the construction of a new commercial port of entry that would
enhance the trade between Agua Prieta and Douglas. The City Council direction has been to focus on
essential government services. The council voted not to budget a full year of revenues and
expenditures for the golf course for FY 2015 as the intent is to sell it. The council is also moving away
from other businesses that the private sector may be able to enhance such as the Casas de Esperanza
housing project. By focusing our efforts on the essential government services, the City can provide
better service and consequently save in operationai costs as well.
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all those
interested in the government's finances. If you have any questions about this report or need additional
financial information, contact:

City of Douglas

Finance Department
425 Tenth Street
Douglas, Arizona 85607
{520) 417-7333
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014
Primary Government
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 6,601,582 5 4,534,908 $ 11,136,490
Cash with Fiscal Agent 626,320 - 626,320
Receivables, Net:
Accounts Receivable 292 358 495,083 787,439
Taxes Receivable 591,945 - 591,945
intargovernmental Receivables 816,755 - 816,755
Due from Compaonent Unit 646,789 - 646,789
Inventories 56,700 .- 56,700
Prepaid Hems 16,927 , - 16,927
Other Assets - - -
Restricted Assets 19,635 568,237 587,872
Capital Assets:
Non-Depreciable 2,660,393 810,112 3,470,505
Depreciable (Net) 20,687,559 21,217,763 41,905,322
Total Assets 33,016,961 27,626,103 60,643,064
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Amount on Refunding 12,843 - 12,843
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 359,425 215,658 575,083
Accrued Wages and Benefits 434747 55,472 490,219
Insurance Claims Payable 139,478 26,173 165,651
Interest Payable 16,903 55,955 71,858
Intergovernmental Payable ' 16,345 - 16,345
Customer Deposits Payable 19,635 3,740 23,375
Unearned Revenue 24,321 - 24,321
Due to Primary Government - - -
Prepaid Rents - - -
Matured Debt Principal Payable 455,000 - 455,000
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 2,019,837 696,120 2,715,957
Due in More Than One Year 9,515,107 5,005,123 14,520,230
Total Liabilities 12,898,798 6,058,241 19,058,039
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Asseis : 13,255,510 16,491,574 29,747,084
Restricted for;
Other Federal and State Grants 206,172 - 206,172
Court Administration 61,234 - 61,234
Public Safety 369,088 - 369,088
Highways, Streets and Local Transportation 84,783 - 84,783
Redevelopment and Housing 540,328 - 540,328
Debt Service - 558,327 558,327
Repair and Replacement - 9,910 9,910
Unrestricted 5,512,891 4,508,051 10,020,942
Total Net Position $ 20,030,006 $ 21567862 § 41,597,868
See accompanying Noles o Basic Financial Statements. o
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Component Units

Governmental
Component Units

Proprietary Type
Component Unit

$ 142,767 % 18,453

27,308 543
20,061 33,182
213,173 107,976
249,603 383,720
91,150 265,000
1,002,203 3,480,780
1,755,265 4,289,624
7,955 41,608
34,233 2,881
116,062 15,017
11,300 15,510
- 646,789
- 17,697
25,163 51,300
2,561,503 5,075,115
2756616 5,863,917
(1,493,713) (1,378,635)

492,362 (195,658) DEC 12 2014

$ (1.001351) $  (1,574,293) BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Program Revenues

Fees, Fines and Capital Grants
Charges for Operating Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services and Contributions Contributions
Primary Government
Governmental Activities;
General Government $ 4,499,732 % 1,890,264 § 470,846 % 35,000
Public Safety 8,050,797 1,069,174 1,115,498 156,229
Highways and Streets 2,394,792 - 1,158,672 166,042
Culure and Recreation 1,965,397 136,056 25,080 65,763
Redevelopment and Housing 1,064,489 - 980,050 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges 530,417 - - -
Total Governmental Activities 18,505,624 3,085,404 3,751,158 423,034
Business-Type Activities:
Water 1,839,897 2,070,331 1,320 -
Sewer 1,538,514 1,880,405 - -
Solid Waste 956,297 1,202 806 - -
Total Business-Type Activities 4,334,708 5,153,542 1,320 -
Total Primary Government $ 22840332 $% 8249036 $ 3,752476 § 423,034
Component Units:
Governmentat Component Units $ 613,145 3 114,724  § 350,993 § -
Proprietary Type Component Units 667,776 554,177 - -
$ 1,280,921 § 668,901 § 350,993 % -
General Revenues
Taxes:
Sales Taxes
Property Taxes

Franchise Taxes

State Revenue Sharing

State Sales Tax Revenue Sharing

Auto Lieu Tax Revenue Sharing

Grants and Cantributions not Restricted

Investment [ncome

Other
Special lfem - Loss on sale of capital assets
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special [tem, and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Pasition - Beginning
Net Pasition - Ending

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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Net {Expense) Revenue and Changes in Nat Position

Primary Government

Component Units

Governmental Business-Type Governmental Proprietary Type
Activities Activities Total Component Units Component Unit
$ (2.103,622) (2,103,622}
(5,703 ,896) (5,709,896}
(1,068,078) {1,069,078}
{1,738,488) {1,738,488)
(84,439) (84,439
(530,417} {530,417)
(11,235,940} {11,235,940)
3 231,754 231,754
341,891 341,891
248,509 245,509
820,154 820,154
(11,235,940) 820,154 {10,415,7886)
% (147.428) % -
- (113,599)
(147,428) (113,599)
5,533,351 - 5,533,351 - -
578,759 - 578,759 - -
311,019 - 311,019 - -
1,976,038 - 1,976,038 - -
1,545,589 - 1,545,589 - -
736,085 - 736,085 - -
41,950 - 41,950 - -
30,607 22,077 52,684 334 -
281,915 - 281,915 7,705 3,950
{5,352,178) - (5,352,178} - -
269,143 (269,143) - - -
5,052,278 (247 ,066) 5,705,212 8,039 3,950
(5,283,662} 573,088 (4,710,574) (139,389) {109,649)
25,313,668 20,994,774 46,308,442 (861,962) (1,464,644)
$ 20,030,006 $ 21567862 § 41597868 % {1,001,351) § (1,574,293)

(27)
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ASSETS
Cash and investments
Cash with Fiscal Agent
Receivables:
Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable
Intergovernmental Receivables
Component Unit Long Term Note
Inventary
Prepaid ltems
Restricted Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS,
AND FUND BALANCES
Liahilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and Benefits
Insurance Ciaims Payable
Interest Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Unearned Revenue
Customer Deposits Payable
Matured Debt Principal Payable
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred |nflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
MPC Debt Nonmajor
General Setrvice Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Totals
4,106,076 - 3 2,495 506 6,601,582
155,417 470,903 - 626,320
287,851 - 4,505 292,356
540,108 - 51,830 591,045
534,762 - 281,993 816,755
646,789 - - 646,789
56,700 - - 56,700
16,927 - - 16,927
- - 19,635 19,635
6,344,628 470803 % 2,853,478 9,669,009
212,938 - 3 146,487 359,425
398,801 - 35,756 434,747
128,876 - 10,602 139,478
- 15,903 - 15,803
16,345 - - 16,345
932 - 23,389 24,321
- - 19,635 19,635
- 455,000 - 455,000
758,082 470,903 235,868 1,464,854
75,243 - 45 884 121,127
720,416 - - 720,416
- - 1,218,198 1,218,198
- - 1,033,237 1,033,237
_ - - 320,290 320,290
4,790,887 - - 4,780,887
5,511,303 - 2,571,725 8,083,028
6,344,628 470903 3 2.853,478 9,669,009

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014

Total Fund Balances for Governmental Funds

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position is different because:

Capital assets used in governmental funds are not financial resources and,
therefare, are not reported in the funds. Those assets consist of:

Land $ 1,100,310
Construction in Pragress 1,560,083
Land Improvements : 4,728,676
Streets and Storm Drains 16,626,188
Buildings and Improvements 15,775,191
Machinery, Equipment and Vehicles 15,944 707
Tofal Capital Assets 55,735,155
Less: Accumuilated Depreciation (32,387,203}

Some of the Gity's property taxes and sales taxes will be collected after year-
end, but are not available soon enough to pay for the current period's
expenditures and, therefore, are reported as unavailable revenue in the
governmental funds.

Some loans receivable through the City's housing rehabilitation program are
recorded as a receivable and unavailable revenue in the City's
Governmental Fund financial statements, but are recognized as revenue in
the government-wide financial statements.

. Long-term liabilities that pertain to governmental funds, including bonds
payable, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are
not reported as fund fabilities. All liabilities - both current and long-term -
are reported in the statement of net position.

Loans Payable (7,725,000)
Revenue Bonds - (470,000)
Deferred Amount on Refunding 12,843
Bond Discount 1,398
Capital Lease Payable (1,911,683)
Compensated Absence Payable (1,429,659)

$ 8,083,028

23,347,852

77,720

43,407

(11,522,101}

Total Net Position of Governmental Activities

See accompanying Notes to Basie Financial Statements.
(29)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

MPC Debt Nonmajor
General Service Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:
Sales Taxes $ 4,933,107 3% - % 577,115 § 5,510,222
Property Taxes 578,451 - - 578,451
Franchise Taxes 311,019 - - 311,019
Intergovernmental Revenues 5,570,260 - 2,885,375 8,455,635
Fines and Forfeitures 305,830 - 5,618 311,448
Licenses and Permits 201,227 - - 201,227
Charges for Services 1,763,797 - - 1,763,797
Rents and Royalties 819,022 - - 819,022
Investment income 11,691 - 18,816 30,607
Other 107,142 - 174,773 281,915
Total Revenues 14,601,646 - 3,661,797 18,263,343
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Governmant 3,362,748 - 14,490 3,407,238
Public Safety 7,190,474 - 105,238 7,285,712
Highways and Streets 617,465 - 1,067,833 1,685,208
Culture and Recreation 1,378,439 - 135,488 1,513,927
Redevelopment and Housing - - 1,058,347 1,058,347
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement 29,632 455,000 980,216 1,464,848
Interest on Long-Term Debt 4,376 31,806 465,740 501,922
Capital Qutlay : 1,131,088 - 674,902 1,806,880
Total Expenditures 13,745,122 486,806 4,502,254 18,734,182
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures 856,424 {(486,806) {840,457) (470,839)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {(USES)
Transfers In 237,392 486,808 1,630,684 2,354,892
Transfers Out (1,868,542) - (217,207) (2,085,749)
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 297,088 - 600,000 897,088
Praceeds from Capital L.eases 1,041,474 - - 1,041,474
Total Other Financing Sources {(Uses) {292 588) 486,806 2,013,487 2,207,705
Net Change in Fund Balances 563,836 - 1,173,030 1,736,866
FUND BALANCES
Beginning of Year 4,947 467 - 1,388,695 6,346,162
End of Year $ 5511303 & - $ 2571725 § 8083028

.-‘:
B
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES IN THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Net Change in Fund Balances-Total Governmental Funds $ 1,736,866

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statament of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities, assets are capitalized and the cost is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the current period.

Expenditures for Capital Assets $ 1,892,287
Depreciation Expense (2,043,767) (1,051,480}

The governmental funds report proceeds received on the sale of assets.
Conversely, the statement of activities report the gain or loss on sale of assets. (6,249,266}

Contributions of capital assets are not current financial resoutrces and are not
reflacted in the governmental funds. 35,000

Loan receivable recorded as revenue in the governmant-wide statement of net
position, but not yet available.

Intergovernmental Receivables - June 30, 2013 680,180
Intergavernmental Receivables - June 30, 2014 43,407 (16,783}

The governmental funds report the issuance of bonds as financing sources, while
repayment of bond principal is reported as an expendifure. In the statement of nat
position, however, issuing debt increases long-term liabilities and does not affect
the statement of activities and repayment of principal reduces the liability. Interest
costs are recognized as an expenditure in the governmental funds when it is due.
In the statement of activities, however, interest expense is recognized as it
accrues. The net effect of these differences in the treatment of general obligation
bonds and related items is as follows: '

Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding {25,693)
Amortization of Bond Discount (2,802)
Repayment of Long-Term Debt 1,464,848 394,879

Delinquent property taxes and sales taxes receivable will be collected subseguent
to year-end, but are not available soon enough to pay for the current period's
expenditures, and therefore reported as unavailable in the governmental funds.

Unavailable Revenue - June 30, 2013 54,283
Unavailable Revenue - June 30, 2014 77,720 23,437

In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured by the
amounts eamed during the vyear. In the governmental funds, however,
expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial resources
used {essentially, the amounts actually paid). {156,315)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (5,283,662}
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities

Water Sewer Solid Waste Totals
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,585,030 $ 737,900 $ 1,211,978 $ 4,534,808
Receivables, Net:
Accounts Receivable 222,626 163,796 108,661 495,083
Total Current Assets 2,807,656 801,696 1,320,639 5,029,891
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 109,008 459,229 - 568,237
Capital Assets:
Non-Depreciable 234,549 575,563 - 810,112
Depreciable (Net) 7.400,684 13,444,017 373,062 21,217,763
Total Noncurrent Assets 7,744 241 14,478,809 373,062 22,596,112
Total Assets 10,551,897 15,380,505 1,693,701 27,626,103
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accolnts Payable 163,239 20,370 32,049 215,658
Accrued Wages and Benefits 21,652 17,260 16,660 55472
Insurance Claims Payable 8,117 9,939 8,117 26,173
Interest Payable 17,281 38,674 - 55,955
Customer Deposits Payable 1,265 1,275 1,200 3,740
Compensated Absences 50,770 19,986 20,298 91,054
Capital Leases Payable - 75,748 38,371 114,119
Loans Payable - 72,793 418,154 - 490,947
Total Current Liabilities 335,017 601,406 116,695 1,053,118
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated Absences Payable 19,812 54,076 - 73,888
Capital Leases Payable - 206,132 120,476 326,608
Loans Payable 1,155,394 3,449,233 - 4,604,627
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,175,206 3,709,441 120,476 5,005,123
Total Liahilities 1,610,223 4,310,847 237,171 6,058,241
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 6,407,046 9,870,313 214,215 16,491,574
Restricted for:
Debt Service 99,098 459,229 - 558,327
Repair and Replacement 9,910 - - 9,910
Unrestricted 2,525,620 740,118 - 1,242,315 4,508,051
Total Net Position $ 9,041,674 $ 11,069,658 $ 1,456,630 $ 21,567,862
RECEIVED
See accompanying Notes o Basic Financial Statements.
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities

Water Sewer Solid Waste Totals

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for Services $ 1954683 $ 1,816287 % 1202756 $ 4,973,736
OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of Sales and Services 1,304,667 888,260 822,236 3,015,163

Insurance Claims 46613 51,131 44,425 142,169

Depreciation 455 506 506,020 87,610 1,049,136

Total Operating Expenses 1,806,786 1,445 411 954,271 4,206,468

Operating Income 147,907 370,876 248,485 767,268
NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSE)

Impact Fees 44,800 59,935 - 104,735

Intergovernmental Revenue 1,320 - - 1,320

Investment Income 8212 11,408 2,460 22,077

Interest Expense (33,111} (93,103} (2,026) {128,240}

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenues 70,838 4,183 50 75,071

Total Nonoperating Revenues 92,059 (17,580) 484 74,963

Income Before Transfers 239,968 353,296 248,969 842,231
Transfers Out {130,479) {85,5685) {43,079) (269,143)
Change in Net Position 109,487 257,711 205,890 573,088
Total Net Position - Beginning of Year 8,932,187 10,811,947 ' 1,250,640 20,994 774
TOTAL NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 9,041,674 $ 11069658 $ 1,456530 § 21,567,862

RECEIVED

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements. DEC 122014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Business-type Aclivities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer Solid Waste Totals
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers $ 1,868,222 3 1,823,017 § 1,204,684 § 4,985,823
Payments to Suppliers (1,055,883) (562,992) (522,915) (2,141,790)
Payments to Employees (346,390) {325,711) (288,978) {961,079)
Payment for Claims (43,799) {42,830} (40,105) {128,734)
Other Receipts 72,103 5,458 1,250 78,811
Net Cash Flows Provided by Operating
Activities 584 253 896,942 353,836 1,845,031
CASH FLLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers Qut {130,479} (95,585) (43,079) (269,143)
Intergovernmental Revenue 1,320 - - 1,320
Net Cash Flows Used by
Noncapital Financing Activities (129,159) (95,585) (43,079) (267,823)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Impact Fees 44,800 59,935 - 104,735
Purchases of Capital Asseis {103,490) {174,778} (205,617) {483,885)
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 103,091 109,145 198,595 410,831
Principal Paid on Capital Debt {70,801) {485,200} {39,748} (595,749)
Interest Paid on Capital Debt {32,657) {103,032} {2,026) {(137,715)
Net Cash Flows Used by Capital
and Related Financing Activities (59,057) {593,930} {48,796) (701,783)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
investment Income 8,212 11,405 2,460 22,077
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 414,249 218,832 264,421 897,502
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 2,279,789 978,297 947 557 4,205,643
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
END OF YEAR $ 2694038 §$ 1,197,129 § 1,211,878 § 5,103,145

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Cash and Cash Equivalents $2,585030 $ 737,900 % 1,211,978 $ 4,534,908
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 108,008 459,229 - 568,237
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2694038 §$ 1,197,129 $ 1,211,978 $ 5,103,145
{Continued)

RECEIVED

a4y  DEC 121201
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CiTY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

Water Sewer Solid Waste Totals

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
{LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income $ 147907 $ 370876 $ 248485 $ 767,268
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 455,506 506,020 87,610 1,049,136

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenues 70,838 4,183 50 75,071

Change in Assets/Liabilities:
Receivables, Net 13,529 6,730 1,828 22,087
Accounts Payable {90,760) (6,471) 5,407 (91,824)
Accrued Wages and Benefits 2,832 2,116 4,623 9,571
Insurance Claims Payable 2,814 8,301 4,320 15,435
Customer Deposits Payable 1,265 1,275 1,200 3,740
Compensated Absences {9,678) 3,912 313 {5,453)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 594253 $ 895942 $ 353836 § 1,845,031

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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NOTE 1

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES

The accompanying financial statements of the City of Douglas, Arizona (City) have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America applicable to governmental units adopted by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB). A summary of the City’s more significant accounting policies
follows.

A. Reporting Entity

The City is a municipal government that is governed by a separately elected governing
body. It is legally separate from and fiscally independent of other state and local
governments. The accompanying financial statements present the City and its
component units, entities for which the City is considered to be financially accountable.
Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of
the City's operations. The governmental component units are combined into one
column in the government-wide financial statements and condensed financial
information is presented in Note 3.G. in the notes to the financial statements. Douglas
Housing Corporation | and Douglas Housing Corporation -1l, are not included in the
combining statements because they are audited by other auditors and have separately
issued financial statements. The business-type component unit consists of only Rancho
La Perilla and is presented in one column of the government-wide financial statements.
See the descriptions below of each of the blended and discretely presented component
units.

Blended component unit:

Douglas Municipal Property Corporation — The Douglas Municipal Property
Corporation's (DMPC) board of directors consists of six members which are appointed
by the Douglas City Council. The DMPC, which is a nonprofit corporation incorporated
under the laws of the State of Arizona, was formed for the sole purpose of assisting the
City in obtaining financing for various projects of the City. The City has a "moral
obligation” for the repayment of the Douglas Municipal Property Corporation’s bonds. All
related receivables and payables between the City and the DMPC have been
eliminated. Separate financial statements for the Douglas Municipal Property
Corpaoration are nof prepared.

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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NOTE 1

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

A. Reporting Entity (Continued)

Douglas Housing Authority — The Douglas Housing Authority (Authority) is a public
benefit corporation created by the City fo provide subsidized public housing in
accordance with federal legislation. The City Council acts as the governing body of the
Authority and as such employs executives, authorizes contracts of subsidy with the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development pursuant to the latter agency’s
regulations and statutory authorizations, and causes the corporation to construct, own
and operate public housing facilities within the boundaries of the City. The financial
liability of the housing agency is essentially supported by the operating and debt service
subsidies received under contract from the federal government, although services or
cash subsidies may be, and from time to time, are received from the City as well
Separate financial statements for the Douglas Housing Authority are not prepared.

Discrelely presented component units:

Douglas Housing Corporation | {Casa De Esperanza Apartments) — The Douglas
Housing Corporation | is a non-profit corporation created by the City to eliminate the
financial burden on the City to provide financing for the construction of a low-income
apartment complex, The City Council appoints members of the Governing Board for
staggered terms; they, in turn, elect a chairman. The Governing Board employs
executives, authorizes contracts of subsidy with the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development pursuant to the latter agency's regulations and statutory
authorizations, and causes the corporation to construct and operate a low-income
apartment complex of fifty units for families under Section 221(d){3) of the National
Housing Act. Such projects are regulated by the United States Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) as to rent charges and operating methods. The
financial liability of the corporation is supported by the operating subsidies received
under contract from HUD. The audited financial statements of the Douglas Housing
Corporation | may be obtained at the offices of the corporation.

Douglas Housing Corporation 1l (Pioneer Village) — The Douglas Housing
Carporation [l is a non-profit corporation created by the City {o eliminate the financial
burden on the City to provide financing for the construction of a low-income apartment
complex. The City Council appoints members of the Governing Board for staggered
terms; they, in turn, elect a chairman. The Governing Board employs executives,
authorizes contracts of subsidy with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development pursuant to the lafter agency’s regulations and statutory authorizations,
and causes the corporation to construct and aperate a low-income apartment complex
of twenty-eight units for the elderly under Section 221(d)(3) of the National Housing Act.
Such projects are regulated by the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) as to rent charges and operating methods. The financial liability of
the corporation is supported by the operating subsidies received under contract from
HUD. The audited financial statements of the Douglas Housing Corporation Il may be
obtained at the offices of the corporation.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA _
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
A. Reporting Entity {Continued)

Dougias Community Housing Corporation (Rancho La Perilla Apartments) — The
Douglas Community Housing Corporation is a non-profit 501(c)(3) corporation created
by the City to eliminate the financial burden on the City to provide financing for the
construction and operation of apartments. The City Council appoints members of the
Governing Board; they, in turn, elect a chairman. The Governing Board employs
execuiives, authorizes contracts, and causes the corporation to construct and operate
an apartment complex of 80 units. The Community Housing Corporation has appointed
a management corporation to promote the apartments and manage the daily activities
of the apartments. The financial liability of the Corporation is solely dependent upon the
rental revenue received from the tenants. Financial statemenis of the Douglas
Community Housing Corporation may be obtained at the offices of the corporation.

Separately issued financial statements for Casa de Esperanza, Pioneer Village and
Rancho La Perilla have been prepared in conformity with the Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”
and are available from the Essex Corporation.

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary
government and its component units. The effect of interfund activity has been removed
from these statements except for interfund services provided and used, which are not
eliminated in the consolidation. Governmental activities, which are normally supported .
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise,
the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component
units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and
2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary
funds. Major individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements.

RECEIVED

DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing
of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which
they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cument financial
resotrces measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City
considers revenuss to he available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as
under accrual accounting, except expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, which are recorded only when payment is due. However, since
debt service resources are provided during the current year for payment of long-term
principal and interest due early in the following year, the expenditures and related
liahilities have been recognized in the Debt Service Funds.

Property taxes, intergovernmental grants and aid, and interest associated with the
current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been
recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
government.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:
Major Governmental Funds

General Fund

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the City, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

MPC Debt Service Fund

The MPC Debt Service Fund accounis for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payments of, the MPC debt service principal, interest and related debt.

RECEIVED
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NOTE 1

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED})

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial S{atement Presentation

(Continued)

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
Major Proprietary Funds

Water Fund

The Water Fund accounts for the costs to operate, construct and finance the City's
water system.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund accounts for the costs to operate, construct and finance the
wastewater treatment system.

Solid Waste Fund

The Solid Waste Fund accounts for the costs to operate, construct and finance the
City’s solid waste operations.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
jitems. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal engoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the proprietary funds are charges for
services. Operating expenses for the proprietary funds include the cost of sales and
services and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting
this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, for governmental
activities it is the City's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed. For business-type activities, the use of restricted
resources is governed by the applicable bond covenants.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Net Position or Equity

1.

Deposits and Invesiments

The primary government and component unit cash and cash equivalents are
considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, cash and investments held by the
State Treasurer, and highily liquid investments with maturities of three months or
less from the date of acquisition.

Cash and investments are pooled except for funds required to be held by fiscal
agents or restricted under provisions of bond indentures. Interest earned from
investments purchased with such pooled monies is allocated to each of the funds
based on the average daily cash balances. The City Council-approved investment
policy authorizes the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. government which do
not exceed three years in maturity and are guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury,
Certificates of Deposit or other deposits in FDIC insured banks; obligations of FNMA
and FHMA which mature the next business day; repurchase agreements of less
than $5,000 which mature on the next business day; and the Local Government
Investment Pools managed by the State Treasurer. Additionally, the trustee of the
City's employee retirement plan holds certain City funds in a money market mutual
fund.

The State Board of Deposit provides oversight for the State Treasurer’s pools, and
the Local Government Investment Pool Advisory Committee provides consultation
and advice to the Treasurer. The fair value of a participant’s position in the pool
approximates the value of that participant's pool shares. No comparable oversight is
provided for the County Treasurer's investment poal and that pool's structure does
not provide for shares.

The governmental and business-type component units invest cash and investments
in local financial institutions and the state’s Local Government Investment Pools
managed by the State Treasurer.

Receivables

All trade and property taxes receivables are shown net of an allowance for
uncollectible accounts. All revenues of governmental activities were considered
collectible and therefore there was no provision, the business-type activities
reported an aliowance of $54,853.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

2. Receivables {Continued)

Cochise County levies real and personal property taxes on or before the third
Monday in August that become due and payable in two equal installments. The first
instaliment is due on the first day of October and becomes delinquent after the first
business day of November. The second instaliment is due on the first day of March
of the next year and becomes delinquent after the first business day of May.
However, a lien against real and personal property assessed attaches on the first
day of January preceding assessment and levy thereof.

3. Intergovernmental Receivables

intergovernmental receivables include state shared revenues and federal and state
granis.

4. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, individual funds within the City’s pooled cash
accounts may borrow money from the other funds within the pool on a short-term
basis. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other funds” or
“due to other funds” on the balance sheet of the fund financial statements and are
eliminated in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements.

5. Inventories and Prepaid ltems

inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. Inventories are
valued at cost using the first-inffirst-out (FIFO) method. Inventories are recorded as
expenditures at the time of purchase in the governmental funds and are expensed in
the governmental activities, business-type activities and proprietary funds when the
resources are used.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods
and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial

statements.
6. Restricted Assets

As required by applicable loan documents, certain resources are set aside for debt
service requirements on loans and the repair and replacement of utility
infrastructure.,

The City's component units also record restrictions on certain assets for
replacement reserves, residual receipts and funds with the escrow agent for

requirements set forth by the holder of the mortgage notes payable. J
RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Deferred OQutflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Net Posttion or Equity (Continued)

7. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are reported in the
governmental activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

Upcn impltementation of GASB Statement No. 34, all phase | and Il governments
were required to report infrastructure assets acquired by the government since
1980. The City reports all infrastructure acquired since 1980, as well as pre-1980
infrastructure assets acquired or constructed by the City and report those assets at
cost, if available, or the astimated fair value of the asset at the time of acquisition or
construction.

Property, plant and eguipment purchased or acquired is carried at historical cost or
estimated historical cost, Contributed assets are recorded at fair market value as of
the date received. Additions, improvemenis and other capital outiays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred
for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation on all assets is provided on a straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 30 Years
Improvements other than buitdings 6 to 50 Years
Wastewater system 6 to 50 Years
Water system 6 to 50 Years
Infrastructure 6 to b0 Years
Furniture, machinery and equipment 3106 Years
Vehicles 510 7 Years

8. Deferred Qutflows of Resources

The deferred outflows of resources reported in the government-wide financial
statements, represent the reacquisition costs related to the refunding of bonded
debt. The reacquisition costs are amortized and expensed aver the lesser of the
maturity of the refunded bonds or the refunding bonds.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

9. Compensated Absences

The liability for compensated absences reported in the government-wide and
proprietary statements consists of unpaid, accumulated leave balances. The liability
has been calculated using the vesting method, in which leave amounts for both
employees who currently are eligible to receive termination payments and other
employees who are expected to become eligible in the future to receive such
payments upon termination are included.

10. Long-Term Obligations

in the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or
proprietary fund type statements of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are
amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds payable
are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs
are recognized in the periced incurred.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums
and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face
amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures. :

11. Net Position

In the government-wide financial statements, net position is reported in three
categories: net investment in capital assets; restricted net position; and unrestricted
net position. Net investment in capital assets is separately reported because capital
assets make up a significant portion of total net position. Restricted net position
account for the portion of net position restricted by parties outside the City.
Unrestricted net position is the remaining net position not included in the previous
two categories.

None of the restricted net paosition was restricted by enabling legislation.

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED}

D. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilifies, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Net Position or Equity {Continued)

12. Fund Balance Classifications

Fund balances of the governmental funds are reported separately within
classifications based on a hierarchy of the constraints placed on the use of those
resources. The classifications are based on the relative strength of the constraints
that controi how the specific amounts can be spent. The classifications are
nonspendable and spendable fund balances. Spendable fund balances include
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned fund balance classifications.

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be
speni because they are either not in spendable form such as inventories, or are
legaily or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted fund balances are those that have externally imposed restrictions on their
usage by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws
and regulations. The commitied fund balances are self-imposed limitations
approved by the City's Council, through formal resolution. The City Councit is the
highest level of decision-making authority within the City and the formal commitment
must occur prior to fiscal year end. Only the City Council can remove or change the
constraints placed on committed fund balances through formal council action.
Assigned fund balances are resources constrained by the City's intent to be used for
specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The City Council,
through formal resolution, has authorized the City Manager to make assignments of
resources for a specific purpose. The unassigned fund balance is the residual
classification for the General Fund and includes all spendable amounts not reported
in the other classifications. Also, deficits in fund balances of the other governmental
funds are reported as unassigned.

When an expenditure is incurred, for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted fund balance is available, the City’s policy is to use restricted fund
balance first, then unrestricted fund balance. When an expenditure is incurred for
purposes for which committed, assigned and unassigned are available, the City
uses, committed, assigned and finally unassigned amounts.
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Budgetary Information

The City Council follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected
in the financial statements:

1. In accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes, the City Manager submits a
proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1, to the City
Council. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of
financing them for the upcoming year.

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comment.

Prior to the third Monday in August, the expenditure limitation for the City is legally
enacted through passage of an ordinance. To ensure compliance with the
expenditure limitation, a uniform expenditure report must be filed with the State
each year. This report, issued under a separate cover, reconciles total City
expenditures from the audited basic financial statements to total expenditures for
reporting in accordance with the State’s uniform expenditure reporting system
(A.R.S. §41-1279.07).

4. Expenditures may not legally exceed the expenditure limitation of all fund types as
a whole. For management and legal purposes, the City Council adopts a budget by
department for the General Fund and in total by other funds. The City Manager,
subject to City Council approval, may at any time transfer any unencumbered
appropriation balance or portion thereof between a department or activity.

5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during
the year for the General and Special Revenue Funds on essentially the same
modified accrual basis of accounting used to record actual revenues and
expenditures. No budget was appropriated for the Public Housing Fund during the
fiscal year.

The City is subject to the State of Arizona’s Spending Limitation Law for Towns and
Cities. This jaw does not permit the City to spend more than budgeted revenues plus
the carryover unrestricted cash balance from the prior fiscal year. The limitation is
applied to the total of the combined funds. The City complied with this law during the
year.

No supplementary budgetary appropriations were necessary during the year.

RECEIVED
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NOTE 3

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Assets

. Deposits and Investments

Deposits and investments at June 30, 2014 consist of the following:

Deposits:
Cash on Hand $ 3,056
Cash in Bank ‘ 5,398,772
Cash on Deposit with County Attomey . 467,004
investments:
State Treasurer's Investment Pool 5,855,530
Cash on Deposit with Trustee 626,320
Total Cash and Investments ) 12,350,682
Less Restricted Assels (587,872}
Less Cash with Fiscal Agent (626,320}
Cash and Investments - Statement of Net Position $ 11,136,490
Deposits

The carrying value of the City's deposits at June 30, 2014 was $5,398,772 and the
bank balance was $5,413,194. Of the bank balance, $3,291,296 was covered by
federal depository insurance and $1,421,898 was covered by collateral held by the
City's custodial bank in the City’'s name. The deposits held by the trustee were
insured by federal depository insurance or were collateralized by securities held by
the pledging financial institution in the trustee’s name.

Investments

The State Board of Depasit provides oversight for the State Treasurer's pools, and
the Local Government Investment Pool Advisory Committee provides consultation
and advice to the Treasurer. The fair value of a participant's position in the pool
approximates the value of that paricipant's pool shares. The shares are not
identified with specific investments and are not subject to custodial credit risk.

The City’'s cash on deposit with the trustee are invested in U.S. Govemment
securities. The securities were not rated and were not subject to credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk — In accordance with the City's investment policy, the City
manages ifs exposure to declines in fair value by limiting the City's investment
porifolio in maturities of more than one year to less than 20% of total investments.

RECEIVED
DEC 12 204
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
A. Assets (Continued)
1. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

The City’s investments at June 30, 2014 consist of the following:

Maturity in Years
Investment Type Amouit Less than 1 1-2

State Treasurer's Investment Pool 5 $ 5165018 $ 5165918 §$ -
State Treasurer's Investment Pool 500 689,612 - 689,612
$5855530 % 51659818 § 689,612

Concentration of Credit Risk — The City invests in funds authorized by Arizona state
law and currently only invests in the State Treasurer Investment Pool.

Custodial Credif Risk — For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its
investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. The City's investment policy limits investments to 1) the State of Arizona
Local Government Investment Pool; 2) U.S. government obligations, U.S.
government agency obligations, and U.S. government instrumentality
obligations; 3) obligations of the Government National Mortgage Association,
Federal National Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation, or any federal farm credit bank, federal land bank or federal home
loan bank notes or bonds. In addition to limitations imposed by Arizona statute,
City funds shall not be invested in reverse repurchase agreement, callable
agency securities, or derivative type investments.

Credit Risk —The City's deposits and investments consist of insured or collateralized
deposits and investments in U.S. Government Securities, U.S. Treasury Notes and
the State Treasurer's Investment Pool. The City's investment in the State
Treasurer's investment pool did not receive a credit quality rating from a national
rating agency.

Cash and investments of the component unit's at June 30, 2014 consist of:

Deposits:
Cash on Hand 5 100
Cash in Bank 187,930
Investments:
Funds Held by Mortgage 606,513
Restricted Assets {633,323)
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 161,220

The carrying value of the component unit's deposits at June 30, 2014 was $187,930
which was entirely covered by federal depaository insurance.

u8) RECEIVED
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NOTE 3

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS {(CONTINUED)
A. Assets {Continued)

2. Resfricted Assets

Restricted assets in the Governmental Activities, Water Fund and the Sewer Fund
at June 30, 2014 consisted of the following:

Business-Type Activities

Governmental
Activities Water Fund  Sewer Fund Total
Loan Debt Service Reserve Requirement $ - § 109,008 § 459,220 $ 568,237
Customer Deposits 9,666 - - 9,666
Grantor Reserve Requirement 9,969 - - 9,969
Total $ 19,635 § 109,008 §& 458229 § 587,872

Resfricted assets of the discretely presented component units at June 30, 2014
consisted of the following:

Funds Held by Mortgage $ 606,513

Tenant Deposits 26,810

Total Restricted Assets of the Component Units $ 833,323
Receijvables

Governmental funds report unavailable revenue in connection with receivables for
revenues that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current
period. Governmental funds also record deferred inflows in connection with
resources that have been received, but not yet eamed. At the end of the current
fiscal year, the various components of unavailable revenue and unearned revenue
reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

Unavailable Unearned

Delinquent Property Taxes Receivable:

{General Fund) $ 54591 % -
Unavailable Grant Revenue:

(Nonmajor Governmental Funds) 43,407 -
Sales Tax Audit Receivable:

(General Fund) 20,652 -

(Nonmajor Governmental Funds) 2477 -
Unearned Grant Revenue:

{General Fund) - 932

23,389

{Nonmajor Governmental Funds) -
$ 121,427 & 24,321

RECEWN =D
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NOTE 3

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

A. Assets (Continued)

4. Capital Assets

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Capital asset activity for the primary government's governmental activities for the
year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets, Not Being
Depreciated

Capilal Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land Improvements
Streets and Storm Drains
Buildings and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles

Total Capital Assets, Being

Depreciated

Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements
Streets and Storm Prains
Buildings and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Vehicles
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets, Being
Depreciated, Net
Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

$ 1,065,310 $ 35,000 - $ 1,100,310
422,100 1,758,209 {620,2.26) 1,560,083
1,487,410 1,793,208 {620,226) 2,660,393
4,680,684 47 882 “ 4,728,676
16,333,916 292272 - 16,626,188
22,316,606 612,869 (7,154,284) 15,775,191
11,114,483 120,579 - 11,235,082
4,442,003 267,642 - 4,709,645
58,887,692 1,341,354 {7,154,284) 53,074,762
{2,448,826) {188,104) - {2,636,930)
(9,830,371) {612,403) - {10,442,774)
(5,866,048) {679,637) 317,968 (6,227,717}
(8,820,635) (1,067,661} - {(9,888,296)
{2,795,524) {395,062) - {3,191,486)
(29,761,404) (2,943,767} 317,968 (32,387,203)
29,126,288 {1,602 413) (6,836,316) 20,687,559

$ 30,613,698 $ 190,796 $ (7,456,542) § 23,347,952

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

A, Assets (Continued)

4. Capital Assets (Continued)

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Capital assets activity for the primary government’s business-type activities for the
year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Business-Type Activities:

Capitat Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Construction in Progress

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings and Improvements
Water System
Wastewater System
Machinery, Equipment, and Vehicles
Total Capital Assets, Being
Depreciated .

Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings and Improvements
Water System
Wastewater System
Machinery, Equipment, and Vehicles
Total Accumulated Depreciation
TFotal Capital Assets, Being
Depreciated, Net
Business-Type Aclivities
Capital Assets, Net

Beginning Ending
Balance fncreases Decreases Balance
3 924 647 $ 43,535 $ (158,07 % 810,112
7,648,482 - - 7,648,482
15,517 875 159,728 - 15,677,603
13,720,106 56,136 - 13,776,242
2,522,038 388,386 - 2,010,424
39,408,501 604,250 - 40,012,751
{2,574,423) (169,966) - (2,744,389}
{8,032,829) (396,144) - (8,428,973)
{5,417 659) (275,923) - (5,693,582)
(1,720,941) (207,103) - (1,928,044}
(17,745,852) {1,049,136) - {18,794,088}
21,662,649 {444 886) - 21,217,763
$ 22,587,286 $ (401,351) % (158,070 § 22,027,875

(51)

RE‘?@W\!?:D
DEC 12 201

BE_MST 5L




CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
A. Assets (Continued)
4, Capital Assets (Continued)

The activity for the governmental component units for the year ended June 30, 2014
was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 91,150 $ - $ - 8 91,150
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings and iImprovemants 3,627,423 5,000 - 3,632,423
Furniture and Equipment 164,605 5432 {17,441 162,596
Total Capital Assets, Being
Depreciated 3,792,028 10,432 {(17,441) 3,785,019
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Accumulated Depreciation (2,669,835) {130,422} 17,441 {2,7682,816)
Total Capitat Assets, Being
Depreciated, Net 1,122,163 {119,890) - 1,002,203
Business-Type Aclivities
Capital Assets, Net $ 1,213,343 $  (119990) 3 - $ 4,093,353

The activity for the business-type component units for the year ended June 30, 2014
was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Gapital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land 3 285,000 $ - $ - % 265,000
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings and Improvements 5,207,564 - - 5,207 564
Furniture and Equipment 24,021 7,583 {5,326) 26,278
Total Capital Assets, Being
Depreciated 5,231,585 7,583 (5,3286) 5,233,842
Accumutated Depreciation for:
Buildings and Improvements {1,603,907) (130,189} - {1,734,096)
Furniture and Equipment (23,522) (770) 5,326 (18,966)
Total Accumulated Depreciation {1,627,429) (130,959) 5,326 {1,753,062)
Total Capital Assels, Being
Depreciated, Net 3,604,156 {123,376} - 3,480,780
Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 3,869,156 $  (123,376) & - % 3745780

- RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES




CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
A. Assets (Continued)
4, Capital Assets (Continued)
Deprebiation expense was charged to functions/program
Primary Government

Governmental Activities:

s as follows:

General Government $ 1,169,182
Public Safety 625,462
Highways and Streets 684,501
Culture and Recreation 458,480
Redevelopment and Housing 6,142
Total Depreciation Expense,
Governmental Activities $ 2,843,767
Business-Type Activities:
Water $ 455,506
Sewer 508,020
Solid Waste 87,610
Total Depreciation Expense,
Businaess-Type Activities $ 1,049,136
Component Units
Governmental Activities:
Casa de Esperanza _ $ 86,052
Pioneer Village 44,370
Total Depreciation Expense -
Governmentat Activities $ 130,422
Business-type Activities:
Rancho La Perilla $ 130,959

(53)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON AL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
B. Interfund Transfers
Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2014 consisted of the following:

Transfers in
MPC Debt Nonmajor

General Service Governmeantal
Transfers Qut Fund Fund Funds Total

General Fund $ - § 326,160 $ 1,542,382 § 1,868542
Nonmajor Governmental

Funds 42,136 160,646 14,425 217,207
Water Fund 78,239 - 52,240 130,479
Sewer Fund 81,150 - 14,435 95,585
Solid Waste Fund 35,867 - 7,212 43,079

$ 237302 § 486806 $ 1,630,694 $ 2,354,892

Transfers were used to fund debt service and to fund capital outlay and indirect
administrative costs. General Fund transfers were also used to subsidize the operating
costs of Nonmajor Governmental Funds. The Business-type funds were used to
allocate a percentage of their costs of goods sold to the General Fund for indirect
administrative costs and to allocate the cost of the use of certain facilities owned and
operated by the General Fund.

C. Obligations Under Capital Leases

The City has acquired communication equipment, vehicles and equipment, lawn
mowers, and golf carts under the provisions of long-term lease agreements classified as
capital leases. Accordingly, the principal amount of the assets totaling $3,377,118 and
$583,553 capitalized as govemnmental activites and business-type activities,
respectively.

The assets arcquired through capital leases are as follows:

Governmental  Business-type

Activities Activities
Assel:
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles $ 3377118 $ 5835653
Less: Accumulated Depreciation {1,176,079) (55,914}
Total $ 2,201,039 3 527,639

Amortization expense on the capital leases is included in depreciation expense.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

C. Obligations Under Capital Leases {Continued)

Year Ended Governmental Activities Businass-type Activities

June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest

2015 $ 404,830 $ 36,160 3 114,119 $ 8,804
2016 404,703 28,038 116,589 6,448
2017 387,959 20,525 119,113 3,923
2018 383,905 13,395 90,906 1,344
2019 163,288 7,297 - -
2020 166,898 3,688 - -
Total $ 1,911,683 $ 109,103 $ 440,727 $ 20,617

D. lLease Revenue

During fiscal year 2009, the City established a lease agreement far the City’s new call
center. Revenue related to this lease totaled $692,372 during this fiscal year. Future
minimum lease payments related {o the call center lease are as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Amount

2015 $ 647,076

2016 647,076

2017 647,076

2018 647,076

2019 647,076

2020 - 2024 2,680,722

$ 5,916,102

The City leases land to various third parties. Annual rental revenues from the lease
agreements are recognized in the General Fund. Payments relating to these leases
totaled $99,298. The future minimum lease payments required under the leases at
June 30, 2104 are as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Amount

2015 $ 113,930

2016 82,920

2017 61,320

2018 61,320

2019 23,823
Thereafter 39,600

$ 382,913

[
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
E. Long-Term Obligations

The City has long-term bonds and loans payable issued to provide funds for the
acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. The debt is being repaid by the
Highway User Revenue and Debt Service Funds. Compensated absences are paid by
the applicable fund where each employee is regularly paid, primarily the General Fund.

The City of Douglas, Arizona reports the following outstanding bonds:

Interest Qutstanding at
Description Maturity Rate (%) June 30, 2014
Revenue Bonds
Municipal Property Corporation Excise Tax
Refunding Bond, Series 2004; original issue
$4,165,000 7/11114-15 2.00-3.50% $ 470,000

The City has pledged future excise taxes and other revenue to repay $4.2 million in
governmental excise tax refunding bonds issued in 2004. Proceeds of the bonds were
used o refund and refinance the outstanding excise tax revenue bonds, series 1995
and highways and streets revenue bonds, Series 1996. The bonds are payable from
excise taxes, state shared revenues, franchise taxes and fees for license and permits,
and are payable through 2015. Annual principal and interest payments on the bonds are
expected to require approximately 4 percent of pledged revenues recorded in the HURF
and Debt Service Funds. The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the
bonds is $486,450. Principal and interest paid for the current year and total pledged
were $486,806 and $11.,462,981, respectively.

The City of Douglas, Arizona reports the following outstanding loans:

Interest Outstanding at
Description Maturity Rate (%) June 30, 2014
Governmental Activities
l.oans Payable:

Greater Arizona Development Autharity,
Series 2008A; original issue $3,000,000 8/1/14-28 4.00-5.25% $ 2,375,000

The Industrial Development Authority of

the City of Douglas, Arizona.

Original issue $400,000 7/114-17 0% 100,000

Call Center Purchase Agreement; collateralized

by the building and equipment acquired with
the debt; original issue $9,000,000 7/31114-28 4,289-5.63% 5,260,000

Total Governmental Loans Payable $ 7,725,000

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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NOTE 3

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

E. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Business-Type Activities
Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona

Issued 2009-2010 711114-29 2.00% $ 3,867,387
Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona

Issued 2009-2010 71114-27 2.814% 1,228,187

Total Business-Type Loans Payable % 5,085,574

The City has pledged future state shared revenue and City excise taxes, transaction
privilege tax and other miscellaneous revenues to repay $3.0 million in GADA loans,
Series 2008A. Proceeds of the loan provided financing for the Regional Service Center
project, including the purchase and renovation of buildings, land purchase, and
upgrades and renovations to the existing City Hall. The loan is payable solely from
pledged revenues discussed previously and are payable through 2029. Annual principal
and interest payments on the bonds are expected to require less than 2 percent of
pledged revenues. The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the loan is
$3,246,894. Principal and interest paid for the current year and total excise taxes and
shared revenues were $234,974 and $9,791,063, respectively.

In 2009, the City issued two loans totaling $9,000,000 for the acquisition and
construction of a call center. The IT loan for 2,400,000 is payable from a 0.3 percent
City sales tax, and the building loan for 6,600,000 is payable from lease revenues
received on the fease agreement with a third party. The IT Loan was paid in full on
6/30/13. The lease of the call center is a 15 year lease with annual payments of
$670,182 plus property expenses. The lease revenues are to be used for payment of
the debt, then for mainienance and operations costs. Annual principal and interest
payments on the loans are expected to require more than 100 percent of the lease
revenues through the fiscal year 2014. For fiscal years 2015 through 2029, the annual
principal and interest payments on the loans are expected to exceed revenue by 21%.
The call center iease agreement expires fiscal year 2023; however, the City anticipates
extending the lease agreement to cover the loan obligation period. The total principal
and interest remaining to be paid on the loan is $7,468,432. Principal and interest paid
for the current year was $696,086 and the City sales tax and lease revenues were
$96,100 and $692,372, respectively.

The City has two loans through the Water Infrastructure Financing Authority of Arizona
(WIFA). The loans are structured where the City draws on the loans as funds are
needed. To-date, the City has drawn down $1.5 million and $5.1 million frem the total
authorized loan of $1.5 million and $9.0 million, respectively, for the acquisition and
construction of water and sewer facilities and improvements. The loans are payable
from water and sewer charges for services through the fiscal year 2025,

RECEIVED
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CiTY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 3

E. Long-Term Obhligations (Continued)

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED}

The City draws the loan as funds are utilized and pays interest on the outstanding
principal balance. Annual principal and interest payments on the bonds are expected to
require approximately 65-75% percent of net available revenue. The total principal and
interest remaining to be paid on the loan is $5,603,378. Principal and interest paid for
the current year and total pledged revenues were $594,860 and $664,780.

The City's component units have outstanding mortgage notes payables collateralized by
an insured mortgage on the projects fand and buildings. The notes are being repaid
through federal subsidies and tenant rents. The governmental component units’
outstanding debt consisted of interest only mortgage notes payable at 1% per annum.
The future principal payments are scheduled based on estimated principal retirement.
The component units pay principal as cash is available; the maturity date of the
outstanding debt is May 1, 2042,

Changes in long-term obligations for the year ended June 30, 2014 are as foliows:

Governmental Activities:
Loans Payable
Revenue Bonds
Discount

Total Bonds and Loans

Other Liabilities:
Capital Leases
Compensated Absences
Total Governmental
Activities

Business-Type Activities:
"Loans Payable
Other Liabilities:
Capital Lease
Compensated Absences
Total Business-Type
Activities

Governmental
Component Units:
Notes Payabie

Business-Type
Compaonent Units:
Notes Payable

Beginning End of Due within
of Year Additions Retirements Year One Year
$ 8260000 % $ (5350000 $ 7,725,000 % 540,060
925,600 {455,000) 470,000 470,000
{4,200} 2,802 {1,398) -
9,180,800 {987,198) 8,193,602 1,010,000
1,345,057 1,041,474 {474,848) 1,811,683 404,930
1,273,344 758,839 {602,524) 1,429,659 604,907
$ 11,798201 § 1,800,313 §$ (2,064,570) $ 11,534,944 $ 2,019,837
$ 5457668 § 118662 $ (480,756) $ 5095574 § 490,947
263,551 292,169 (114,993) 440,727 114,119
170,385 96,817 (102,270) 164,842 91,054
$ 5891614 & 507648 § (698,019) $ 5701243 % 696,120
$ 2598377 & ~ % (11,311} § 2,587,066 § 25,163
$ 5173684 & - % (49,269) §$ 5124415 % 51,300
RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3

JUNE 30, 2014

E. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Debt service requirements on long-term debt at June 30, 2014 are as follows:

Primary Goverament

Compeonent Units

Governmental Business-type
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Activities Aclivities
Years Principal interest Principat interest Principal Principal
2015 $ 1,010,000 402,625 % 490,947 $ 98597 § 25163 % 51,300
2016 545,000 376,539 501,359 87,951 13,525 53,417
2017 530,000 349,375 511,995 77,034 14,395 55,621
2018 520,000 321,938 522,862 65,993 15,321 57,916
2018 525,000 204,106 533,063 54,652 16,306 60,306
2020-2024 2,725,000 1,048,060 2,534,448 1,235,007 - 627,700
2025-2029 2,340,000 297,683 - - - -
2030-2034 - - - . - -
20352039 “ - - - - -
20402042 - - - - - -
Thereafter - - - - 2,502,356 4,218,155
Totals $ 8195000 $ 3,000,326 $ 5005574 $ 1,618244 § 2587066 3 5124415
F. Fund Balance Classifications of Governmental Funds
The City has classified its fund balances as follows;
Nonmajor Total
General MPC Debt Governmental  Governmental
Fund Service Funds Funds
Fund Balances;
Nonspendable:
Inventory $ 56,700 § - 3 - 3 56,700
Prepaid ltems 16,927 - - 16,927
Due from Component Unit 846,789 - - 648,789
Total Nonspendable 720,416 - - 720,416
Restricted:
Federal and State Programs - - 323,751 323,751
Court Administration 681,234 61,234
Public Safety Programs - - 369,088 369,088
Highways and Streets - - 84,783 84,783
Housing and Redevelopment 379,342 379,342
Totat Restricted - - 1,218,198 1,218,188
Committed for Capital Projects - - 1,033,237 1,033,237
Assigned for Debt Service - - 320,290 320,290
Unassigned: 4,790,887 - - 4,790,887
Total Fund Balance $ 5511303 % - $ 2571725 % 8,083,028
- RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
G. Component Units Condensed Financial Information

The City includes within its reporting entity two governmental component units and one
business-type component unit. Separately issued financial statements for Rancho La
Perilla (the business-type component unit) have been prepared in conformity with the
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 117, “Financial Statements for Not-
for-Profit Organizations” and are available from the City. Summary financial information
for the two governmental component units is presented below:

Casa Be Pioneer
Esperanza Village Totals
Condensed Statement of Net Position
Assets:
Current Assels:
Cash and Equivalents $ 76828 % 65939 $ 142,767
Accounts Receivable 18,785 8,623 27,308
Prepaid Hems 18,796 10,265 29,061
Other Assels 74,030 139,143 213,173
Restricted Assets 127,026 121,677 249,603
Capital Assets ]
Non-depreciable 74,696 16,454 91,150
Depreciahle (Net) _ 685,097 317,106 1,002,203
Total Assets 1,076,158 679,107 1,755,265
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payahle 2,260 5,695 7,955
Accrued Wages and Benefits 24,191 10,042 34,233
Interest Payable 47,137 68,925 116,062
Customer Deposits Payable 7,044 4,256 11,300
Notes Payable 19,932 5,231 25,163
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due in More Than One Year 1,613,892 948,011 2,561,903
Total Liabilities 1,714,456 1,042,160 2,756,616
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets (874,031) {619,682) (1,493,713)
Restricied for Redevelopment and Housing 235,733 256,629 492,362
Total Net Pasition . % (638,298) % (363,053) § (1,001,351)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS {CONTINUED)

G. Component Units Condensed Financial Information {Centinued)

Casa De Pionear
Esperanza Village Totals
Condensed Statement of Activities
Expenses:
Current: .
Redevelopment and Housing $ 272588 3 131,486 % 404 074
Deapraciation 86,052 44,370 130,422
Debt Service:
interest on Long-Term Debt 54,789 23,860 78,649
Total Expenses 413,429 199,716 613,145
Program Revenues:
Operating Grants and
Contributions 263,673 87,320 360,993
Charges for Services 56,369 58,355 114,724
Total Program Revenues 320,042 145,675 465,717
Net Program (Expense} (93,387) (54,041) {147,428)
General Revenues:
Investment Income 98 236 334
Other 6,540 1,165 7,705
Total General Revenuas 6,638 1,401 8,039
Change in Net Position (86,749) {52,640) {139,389)
Net Position, Beginning of Year (551,549) (310,413) {861,962)
Net Position, End of Year $ (638,298) (363,053} $ (1,001,351)

The deficits reported in Casa de Esperanza and Pioneer Village net investment in
capital assets on the previous page and above was due to the entities debt exceeding

the investment in capital assets.

Separately issued financial statements for Casa de Esperanza and Pioneer Village
have been prepared in conformity with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 117, "Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations” and are available from

the Essex Corporation.

RECEL
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DEC 12 20V
(61) 575 GON & RATES

pEM




CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE4 OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The City of Douglas, Arizona, is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of,
damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The
City’s insurance protection is provided by a private carrier (State National Insurance
Company), of which the City is a participating member. The limit for basic coverage is
for $1,000,000 per occurrence on a claims made basis. Excess coverage is for an
additional $5,000,000 per occurrence on a follow form, claims made basis. No
significant reduction in insurance coverage occurred during the year and no settlements
exceeded insurance coverage during any of the past three fiscal years.

The City is also insured by State Compensation Fund for workers compensation for
potential worker related accidents.

The City is self-insured for individual health claims up to $50,000 per covered person.
Coverage in excess of this amount is provided through the purchase of commercial
insurance. Settlements for the past fiscal year did not exceed the City's excess
insurance coverage amounts for any claims.

The City reports its self-insurance activity in alf funds. The City allocates the cost of
claims by charging a premium to each fund based on a percentage of each funds
estimated current-year payroll. Claim expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is
probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably
estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims that have been incurred but not
reported.

The liability claims amount recorded in the accompanying financial statements is based
on reported pending claims, effects of infiation, recent claim settlement trends and other
economic and social trends. At June 30, 2014, the self-insured benefit claims payable,
including amounts incurred, but not yet reported totaled $165,651.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2014, unpaid claims were as follows:

2014 2013
Beginning unpaid claims $ 116,356 $ -
Claims incurred and changes in estimates 942,570 698,134
Payments made {893,275) (681,778)
Ending unpaid claims $ 165,651 § 116,356

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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NOTE 4

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

B. Contingent Liabilities

Lawsuits

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is
hot presently determinable, in the opinion of the City's legal counsel, the City has some
exposure to loss; however, the City is vigorously defending these claims and any loss
or dollar value of the loss is not determinable.

. Commitments

The City has two committed projects that will be funded through the Water Infrastruciure
Authority of Arizona (WIFA) in the amount of $9.0 million and $1.3 million. The projects
are for wastewater and solar field installation at the wastewater treatment facility
respectively. As of June 30, 2014, the City had no construction commitments related to
either project, but spent and drew down $3.9 million; the WIFA funds, negotiated as a
loan, have an available balance in the amount of $5.1 million and $1.3 million. Annual
principal and semi-annual interest payment will be due through 2027 on the outstanding
loan balance.

In prior years, the City entered into a setflement agreement related to on-going litigation
related to a civil matter. The settlement agreement releases either party of any
continued litigation. Under the settlement agreement, the City is required to pay
$350,000; however, the party receiving payment has credited the City $23,100 under
the settlement agreement for sewer development fees. The settlement is structured
such that the remaining $326,900 on the $350,000 settlement will be paid by the City in
installments; the first installment of $75,000 was paid on October 27, 2011, the second
instaliment of $70,000 was paid on October 27, 2012, the third payment installment was
paid on October 27, 2013, remaining scheduled installments are due on October 27,
2014 and October 27, 2015. There will be no interest on the settlement amount of the
unpaid balance.

. Special [tem- Loss on Sale of Capital Assets

During fiscal year 2014, the City executed an intergovernmental agreement with
Cochise County to transfer ownership of the Douglas Regional Service Center. The net
book value of assets transferred totaled $6,836,316 at the time of the transfer. The City
received proceeds totaling $897,088 and the County conveyed the Douglas Juvenile
Probation and Health Department Buildings with an appraised value of $170,000 and
417,050 respectively. The City reported a loss on the sale totaling $5,352,178.

RECEIVED

DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE4 OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
E. Retirement Plans
Arizona State Retirement System

Pilan Descripfions

The City of Douglas, Arizona contributes to a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan; a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit health care plan,
and a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit long-term disability plan, all of
which are administered by the Arizona State Retirement System. The Arizona State
Retirement System (through its Retirement Fund) provides retirement (i.e., pension),
death, and survivor benefits; the Health Benefit Supplement Fund provides heaith
insurance premium benefits (i.e., a monthly subsidy); and the Long-Term Disability
Fund provides long-term disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute.
The System is governed by the Arizona State Retirement System Board according to
the provisions of A.R.S. Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 2.

The System issues a comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. The most recent report may be
obtained by writing the System, 3300 North Central Avenue, P.O. Box 33910, Phoenix,
AZ 85067-3910 or by calling (602) 240-2000 or (800) 621-3778.

Funding Policy

The Arizona State Legislature establishes and may amend active plan members’ and
the City of Douglas, Arizona's contribution rates. For the year ended June 30, 2014,
active plan members were required by statute to contribute at the actuarially determined
rate of 11.54 percent (11.30 percent for retirement, and 0.24 percent for long-term
disability) of the members’ annual covered payroll and the City of Douglas, Arizona was
required by statute to contribute at the actuarially determined rate of 11.54 percent
(10.70 percent for retirement, 0.60 percent for health insurance premium, and 0.24
percent for long-term disability) of the members’ annual covered payroll. The City's
contributions to the ASRS for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012, which
were equal to 100 percent of the required contributions for each year, were as follows:

Health Benefit

Supplement Long-Term
Year Ended June 30, Retirement Fund Fund Disability Fund
2014 $ 437,731 $ 24,546 $ 9,818
2013 440,157 27,912 10,308
2012 404,836 26,715 9,864

RECEIVED

DEC 12 2014

64
o BEMSTS-CON & RATES



CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE4 OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
E. Retirement Plans {Continued)
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS)

Plan Description

The City contributes to the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS), an
agent multiple-employer, public employee retirement system that acts as a common
investment and administrative agent to provide retirement and death and disability
henefits for public safety personnel who are regularly assigned hazardous duty in the
employ of the State of Arizona or a political subdivision thereof. All benefit provisions
and other requirements are established by State statute. The Public Safety Personnel
Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for PSPRS. That report may be
obtained by writing to Public Safety Personnel, 1020 E. Missouri Ave., Phoenix, AZ
85014 or by calling (602) 255-5575.

Funding Policy

Covered employees are required to contribute 7.65 percent of their annual salary to the
PSPRS. The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund the
PSPRS, as determined by the actuarial basis specified by statute. The current rate is
39.46 and 45.05 percent of annual covered payroll for Police and Fire, respectively.

Annual Pension Cost

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the City of Douglas, Arizona’s annual pension
cost of $815,322 for police and $624,252 for fire was equal to the City of Douglas,
Arizona's required and actual contributions.

The required contribution was determined as part of the June 30, 2012 actuarial
valuation using an entry age actuarial funding method. Significant actuarial assumptions
used in determining the entry age actuarial accrued liability related to the PSPRS plan
and related OPEB health insurance subsidy include (a) a rate of return on the
investment of present and future assets of 8.5% per year compounded annually,
{(b) projected salary increases of 6.5% (including inflation at 5.0%) per year
compounded annually, and {c) additional projected salary increases of 0.0% to 3.0%
per year attributable to seniority/merit.

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan for police was
42.6 percent funded and the plan for fire was 35.3 percent funded. The actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was $17.0 million and $11.9 million for police and fire,
respectively; and the actuarial value of assets was $7.3 million and $4.2 million,
respectively; resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $9.8 million
and $7.7 million, respectively. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees
covered by the plan) for the police and fire plan was $2.0 million and $1.4 million, and
the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 477.3 percent and 546.3 percent,

respectively. RE GEE\[ =D
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE4 OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
E. Retirement Plans (Continued)
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) (Continued)

As of June 30, 2013, the OPEB plan for police and fire was 0.0 percent funded. The
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $0.4 million and $0.2 millien for police and
fire, respectively; and the actuarial value of assets was $0.0 million for police and fire;
resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $0.4 million and $0.2
million, respectively. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered
by the plan) for the police and fire plan was $2.0 million and $1.4 million, and the ratio of
the UAAL to the covered payroll was 18.7 percent and 15.3 percent, respectively.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, meortality, and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about
the fuiure. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing
over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive
plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types
of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and pian members to that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations. The City of Douglas, Arizona’s
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of
projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30,
2013, was 23 years,

The preceding methods comply with the financial reporting standards established by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE4 OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED}
E. Retirement Plans (Continued)
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) (Continued)

Funded Status and Funding Progress

Three-Year Trend Information
Police

Fiscal Year

Annual Pension Percent Net Pension
Ended June 30, Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
2012 $ 569,043 100% $ -
2013 679,993 100% -
2014 815,322 100% -
Fiscal Year Annual Percent OPEB Benefit
Ended June 30, OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
2012 $ 32,868 100% $ -
2013 30,515 100% -
2014 28,439 100% -
Three-Year Trend Information
Fire
Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percent Net Pension
Ended June 30, Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
2012 % 435,560 100% 3 -
2013 519,131 100% -
2014 624,252 100% -
Fiscal Year Annual Percent OPEB Benefit
Ended June 30, OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
2012 $ 20,045 100% $ -
2013 19,203 100% -
2014 17.815 100% -

Additional historical trend information for the City’s PSPRS is disclosed on page 68.
Historical trend information is presented in order for the reader to assess the progress
made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as they become

payable.

(67)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Douglas Police

Under
Entry Age Funded AAL
Valuation Actuarial Actuarial Qver (Under) Annual as a Percentage
Date Value of Accrued Percent Funded Covered of Covered
June 30, Assets Liability (AAL) Funded AAL Payroll Payroll
2011 $ 7416284 $ 15,053,324 49.3% $ (7637,040) $ 1,785679 427.7%
2012 7,381,173 16,791,531 44.0 (9,410,358) 1,939,472 485.2
2013 7,254,659 17,025,775 42.6 (9,771,116) 2,047,135 477.3
Other Post Employment Benefits (Health Insurance Subsidy)
Under
Enfry Age Funded AAL
Valuation Actuarial Actuarial Over (Under) Annual as a Percentage
Date Value of Accrued Percent Funded Covered of Covered
June 30, Assets Liability (AAL) Funded AAL Payrall Payrolt
2014 $ - $ 388,007 0.0% $ (368,007) § 1,785879 20.6%
2012 - 357,260 0.0 (357,260} 1,939,472 18.4
2013 - 383,172 0.0 {383,172) 2,047,135 18.7
Dougtas Fire
Under
Entry Age Funded AAL
Valuation Actuarial Actuarial Gver (Under) Annual as a Percentage
Date Value of Accrued Percent Funded Covered of Covered
June 30, Assets Liability (AAL) Funded AAL Payroli Payroll
2011 $ 4,928,154 $ 10,975,912 44.9% $ (6,047,758) § 1,168,985 517.4%
2012 4,510,557 11,856,479 38.0 (7.345,922) 1,292,729 568.3
2013 4,203,038 11,801,240 35.3 (7,698,202) 1,409,268 546.3
Other Post Employment Benefits (Health Insurance Subsidy)
Under
Entry Age Funded AAL
Valuation Actuarial Actuarial Qver (Under) Annual as a Percentage
Date Value of Accrued Percent Funded Covered of Covered
June 30, Assets Liability (AAL) Funded AAL Payroll Payroll
2011 $ - % 23497 0.0% $ (234971 $ 1,168,985 20.1%
2012 - 223,089 0.0 {223,089) 1,292,729 17.3
2013 - 215,366 0.0 {215,366) 1,409,268 15.3
. DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

REVENUES

Taxes:

Sales Taxes

Property Taxes

Franchise Taxes
Intergovernmental Revenues
Fines and Forfeitures
Licenses and Permits
Charges for Services
Rents and Royalties
investment Income
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government:
Administration
Finance
Personnel
General Government
Management Information Systems
Parking Lot
Transit
City Magistrate
Cemetery
Community Development
Golf Course
Economic Development
Airport
Call Center
Total General Government

Public Safety:
Police
Fire
Emergency Medical Services
Total Public Safety

Highways and Streets:
Public Works

Originat and Final

Variance With

See accompanying Notes fo Budgetary Comparison Scheduls,

Budget Actual Final Budget
$ 5,169,080 4,933,107 $ (236,873)
604,393 578,451 (25,942)
331,000 311,019 (19,981)
5,597,599 5,570,260 (27,339)
290,500 305,830 15,330
183,000 201,227 18,227
1,787,088 1,763,797 (23,291)
832,078 819,022 {13,056)
10,000 11,691 1,691
184,000 107,142 {76,858)
14,989,638 14,601,546 {388,092)
510,141 536,363 (26,222)
530,292 543,684 (13,392)
502,391 440,906 61,485
487,808 209,381 278,427
503,102 490,555 12,547
- 979 {979)
506,452 373,977 132,475
71,495 73,697 (2,102)
129,874 155,357 (25,483)
2,369 29,152 (26,783)
379,000 321,042 57,958
- 7,103 (7,103)
137,302 158,135 (20,833)
68,142 52 517 15,625
3,828,368 3,392,748 435,620
4,489,423 4,436,035 53,388
1,191,510 1,364,775 {173,265)
1,286,490 1,389,664 {103,174)
6,967,423 7,180,474 {223,051)
825,898 617,465 208,433
(Continued)
RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (CONTINUED)
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

{(Concluded) Criginal and Final Variance With
Budget Actual Final Budget
EXPENDITURES (CONTINUED)
Culture and Recreation;
Parks $ 574,056 % 533,599 $ 40,457
Recreation 99,095 125,450 {25,455)
Library 309,834 327,437 {17,603)
Aguatics 308,724 318,487 (9,763)
Visitor Center 73,354 73,468 {(112)
Total Culture and Recreation 1,365,963 1,378,439 {12,476)
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement 32,644 29,632 3,012
Interest on Long-Term Debt 67 4,376 {4,309)
Total Debt Service 32,711 34,008 {1,287)
Capital Outlay_ 415,000 245,931 169,069
Total Expenditures 13,435,363 12,859,065 576,298
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures 1,554,275 1,742 481 188,206
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 369,582 237,392 (132,190)
Transfers Out {2,159,464) {1,868,542) 290,922
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 310,000 297,088 {(12,912)
Proceeds from Capital Leases - 155,417 155,417
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) {1,479,882) {1,178,645) 301,237
Net Change in Fund Balance 74,393 563,836 489,443
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of Year 4,544 106 4,947 467 403,361
End of Year $ 4618499 $ 5,511,303 $ 892,804
Lo Fsy
RECFEIVED
DEC 1 2 2014
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The General Fund budgetary comparison schedule is prepared on a budgetary basis of
accounting. See Note 2 for a reconciliation of the General Fund Budgetary Comparison
Schedule to the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances.

Expenditures may not legally exceed the expenditure limitation of all fund types as a
whole. For management and legal purposes, the City Council adopts an annual budget
by department for the General Fund. The City Manager, subject to City Council
approval, may at any time transfer any unencumbered appropriation balance or portion
thereof between departments.

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE RECONCILIATION

Proceeds from capital leases and leased capital outlay expenditures are not recognized
on the budgetary basis. Therefore the following reconciliation is necessary to reconcile
the General Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule to the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances.

Statement of

Revenues Budgetary
Expenditures and Comparison
Changes in Fund Schedule -
Balances Adjustments General Fund
Revenues $ 14601546 % - § 14,601,546
Expenditures 13,745,122 (886,057) 12,858,065
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 856,424 886,057 1,742,481
Other Financing Sources and (Uses) {292,588} {886,057) (1,178,649)
Net Change in Fund Balance 563,836 - 563,836
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 4,947 467 - 4 947 467
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 5511,303 $ - % 5,511,303
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 3 EXCESS OF EXPENBITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS
Expenditures exceeded appropriations in the following funds:
Amount of
Qverexpenditure
General Fund:
Administration $ 26222
Finance 13,392
Parking Lot 979
City Magistrate 2,102
Cemetery 25,483
Community Development 26,783
Economic Development 7,103
Airport 20,833
Fire 173,265
Emergency Medical Services 103,174
Recreation 25,455
Library 17,603
Aquatics 9,763
Visitor Center 112
Debt Service 1,297

Cash was available to meet all of the overexpenditures listed above.

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Highway Users Fund (HURF) — accounts for the City's share of state taxes on gasoline, diesel fuels,
and other transportation related fees to be used solely for street and highway purposes. Eligible
expenditures include the cost of right-of-way acquisitions, construction, reconstruction, maintenance,
repair, roadside development of city roads, streets and bridges and the payment of the interest and
principal on highway and street bonds.
Grants Fund — accounts for the activity of the City's grants.
Police Grants — accounts for the activity of grants received by the City's police department.
JCEF Restricted Court Fund — accounts for the activity of the JCEF court receipts.
Public Housing Fund — accounts for the Douglas Housing Authority component unit of the City. The
Douglas Housing Authority receives federal assistance and provides low rent housing for the area.
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Capital Projects Fund — accounts for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities other
than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds. .

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Debt Service Fund — accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and the payments of, debt service
principal, interest and related debt.

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and Investments
Receivables

Accounts Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Intergovernmental Receivable
Restricted Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS,
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Wages and Benefits

Insurance Claims Payable

Unearned Revenue

Customer Deposits Payable

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue

Fund Balances
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Total Fund Balances

Total Liahilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources and Fund Balances

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2014

Special Revenue

JCEF
Restricted

HURF Grants Police Grants Court
33210 % 284823 % 370916 § 61,487
108,809 173,184 - -
142019 $ 458,007 $ 370,916 % 61,487
3277 % 90,848 $ 1828 § 253
15,357 - - -
10,602 - - -
57,236 90,849 1,828 253
- 43,407 - -
84,783 323,751 369,088 61,234
84,783 323,751 369,088 61,234
142019 $ 458007 $ 370,916 $ 61,487
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Special Revenue

Total Nonmajor

Public Total Special Capital Governmental
Housing Revenue Projects Debt Service Funds

$ 440717 § 1191153 § 984,063 $ 320,290 $ 2,495,508

4,505 4,505 - - 4,505

- - 51,839 - 51,839

- 281,993 - - 281,993

19,635 19,635 - - 19,635

$ 464857 $ 1497286 $ 10359802 § 320280 § 2,853,478

$ 22092 § 146299 % 188 § - 146,487

20,399 35,756 - - 35,756

- 10,602 - - 10,602

23,380 23,389 - - 23,389

19,635 19,635 - - 19,635

85,515 235,681 188 - 235,869

- 43,407 2,477 - 45 884

379,342 1,218,198 - - 1,218,198

- - 1,033,237 - 1,033,237

- - - 320,290 320,290

379,342 1,218,198 1,033,237 320,290 2,671,725

$ 464,867 $ 149728 $ 1035902 $ 320,290 $ 2,853,478

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Special Revenue

JCEF
Restricted
HURF Grants Police Grants Court
REVENUES
Taxes
Sales Taxes $ - 3 - 8 - % -
Intergovernmental Revenues 1,159,672 478,028 267,625 -
Fines and Forfeitures - - - 5,618
Investment Income - 1,165 4,725 -
Other 59,732 - - -
Total Revenues 1,219,404 479,193 272,350 5,618
EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government - 857 - 13,833
Public Safety - 3,232 102,008 -
Highways and Streets 1,067,833 - - -
Culture and Recreation - 135,488 - -
Redevelopment and Housing - - - -
Debt Service
Principal Retirement - - - -
Interest on Long-Term Debt - - - -
Capital Outlay - 472,717 89,938 -
Total Expenditures 1,067,833 612,004 191,944 13,833
Excess (Deaficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 151,571 (132,901) 80,408 (8,215)
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (UJSES)
Transfers In - 163,371 - -
Transfers Out {217,207) - - -
Praceeds from Sale of Capital Assets - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {217,207) 153,371 - -
Net Change in Fund Balances {65,636) 20,470 80,406 (8,215)
FUND BALANCES
Beginning of Year 150,419 303,281 288,682 69,449
End of Year 3 84,783 $ 323751 $ 369,088 $ 51,234
RECEIVED
(75) DEC 122014
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Special Revenue

Total Nonmajor

Public Total Special Capital Debt Governmental
Housing Revenue Projects Service Funds

- % - 481015 § 98,100 § 577,115

980,050 2,885,375 - - 2,885,375

- 5618 - - 5,618

178 6,068 12,458 390 18,916
94,787 154,519 20,254 - 174,773
1,075,015 3,051,580 513,727 96,400 3,661,797
- 14,490 - - 14,490

- 105,238 - - 105,238

- 1,067,833 - - 1,067,833

- 135,488 - - 135,488
1,068,347 1,058,347 - - 1,058,347
- - - 980,216 980,216

- - - 465,740 465,740

- 562,655 112,247 - 674,902
1,058,347 2,944 051 112,247 1,445,956 4,502,254
16,668 107,529 401,480 {1,349,466) (840,457)

- 153,371 31,757 1,445,566 1,630,694
- (217,207) - - (217,207)

- - 600,000 - 600,000

- {63,836) 631,757 1,445,566 2,013,487

16,668 43,693 1,033,237 86,100 1,173,030
362,674 1,174,505 - 224,190 1,398,695
379,342 $ 1,218,198 1,033,237 § 320290 § 2,571,725

{76)

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CiTY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MPC DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Original and Variance With
Final Budgat Actual Final Budget
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal Retirament 5 455,000 $ 455,000 $ -
Interest and Fiscal Charges 31,806 31,806 -
Total Expenditures 486,806 486,806 -
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures {486,806) (486,806) -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Transfers In 486,808 486,806 -
Net Change in Fund Balance - - -
FUND BALANCE

Beginning of Year - - -

End of Year $ - $ - $ -

RECENVED
DEC 12 2014

BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HURF FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenues
Other

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Highways and Streets

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance
FUND BALANCE

Beginning of Year
End of Year

Original and Variance With
Final Budget Actual Final Budget
$ 1,181,303 $ 1,159,672 $ (1,631)

35,000 59,732 24732
1,196,303 1,219,404 23,101
982,115 1,067,833 {85,718)
214,188 151,571 (62,617)
(214,188) (217,207} {3,019)
- (65,636) {65,636)

- 150,419 150,419

$ - $ 84,783 3 84,783

(78)

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GRANTS FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Original and Final Variance With
Budget Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenues $ 3,303,834 $ 478,028 $ (2,825908)
Investment Income - 1,165 1,165
Total Revenues 3,303,934 479,193 (2,824,741)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government - 657 (657)
Public Safety 45719 3,232 42,487
Highways and Streets 528,220 - 528,220
Culture and Recreation 1,000 135,488 (134,488)
Capital Outlay 2,917,520 472,717 2,444,803
Total Expenditures 3,492 459 612,094 2,880,365
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures (188,525) {132,901) 55,624
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 94,715 153,371 58,656
Net Change in Fund Balance (93,810) 20,470 114,280
FUND BALANCE

Beginning of Year - 303,281 303,281

End of Year $ {93,810 $ 323,751 $ 417,561

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
POLICE GRANTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Original and Final Variance With
Budget Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenues $ 210,000 3 267,625 $ 57,625
Investment Income - 4,725 4725
Total Revenues 210,000 272,350 62,350
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public Safety ~ 52,000 102,006 (50,008)
Capital Qutlay 158,000 89,938 68,062
Total Expenditures 210,000 191,844 18,058
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures - 80,4086 80,408
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of Year - 288,682 288,682
End of Year $ - $ 369,088 $ 369,088
RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014

BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
JCEF RESTRICTED COURT FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Original and Variance With
Final Budgst Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Fines and Forfeits 3 10,500 $ 5618 $ (4,882)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 18,572 13,833 4,739
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (8,072) (8,215) (143)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of Year - 69,449 69,449
End of Year 3 (8,072) $ 61,234 3 69,306
el i
RECEINVED
DEC 122014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Criginal and Final Variance With
Budget Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Taxes $ 448,038 $ 481,015 % 32,977
Investment income - 12,458 12,458
Other - 20,254 20,254
Total Revenues 448,038 513,727 65,689
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay 670,000 112,247 557,753
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures {221,962) 401,480 623,442
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 221,962 31,757 {190,205}
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets - 600,000 600,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 221,962 631,757 409,795
Net Change in Fund Balance - 1,033,237 1,033,237
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of Year - - -
End of Year $ - $ 1,033,237 $ 1,033,237
RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Original and Final Variance With
Budget Actual Final Budget
REVENUES
Taxes 3 101,962 3 96,100 $ (5,862)
Investment Earnings - 390 390
Total Revenues 101,962 96,490 (5.472)
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
Principal Retirement 980,216 980,216 -
Interest on Long-Term Debt 481,676 465,740 15,936
Total Expenditures 1,461,892 1,445,956 15,936
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Qver
Expenditures (1,359,930) (1,349,466) 10,464
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 1,461,892 1,445,666 {16,326)
Net Change in Fund Balance - 96,100 96,100
FUND BALANCE

Beginning of Year - 224,190 224,190

End of Year 3 - $ 320,290 3 320,290

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
() BEMSTS-CON & RATES




STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)

This section of the City of Douglas, Arizona’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's overall financial
healih.

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the government's
financial performance and welf-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity .
These schedufes contain information to help the reader assess the government’'s most significant
local reventie source, sales tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the government’s
current levels of outstanding debt and the government's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within which the government's financial activities fake place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain setvice and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the government’s financial report relates to the services the government provides and
the activities it performs.

See the table of contents for page numbers of the schedules that encompass the above sections.

RECEIVED

DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

{UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
2005 2006 2007 2008
Governmental Activities:
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 5,862,693 $ 6,617,585 $ 14,111,791 $ 13,509,453
Restricted 3,233,410 3,008,022 2,756,736 2,939,323
Unrestricted 3,376,539 3,586,626 3,951,726 3,491,020
Tatal Governmental Activities
Net Position $ 12,473142 $ 13,212,233 $ 20,820,253 $ 19,939,796
Business-Type Activities:
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 11,354,586 $ 11,052,102 $ 11,744,198 $ 12,314,881
Restricted - - - -
Unrestricted 1,885,932 2,010,602 1,588,749 1,815,909
Total Business-Type Activities
Net Position $ 13,240,518 $ 13,062,704 $ 13,330,847 $ 14,130,790
Primary Government.
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 17,217,279 $ 17,669,687 $ 25,855,989 $ 25,824,334
Restricted 3,233,910 3,008,022 2,756,736 2,938,323
Unrestricted 5,262,471 5,697,228 5,538,475 5,306,929
Total Primary Government
Net Pasition $ 25,713,660 $ 26,274,937 $ 34,151,200 $ 34,070,586

Saurce: The City’s Finance Department.

RECEIVED

DEC 12 2014




Fiscal Year

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ 12,376,658  $ 13,775,501 $ 15,847,448  § 20,735227  $ 20,087,841 $ 13,255,510
3,634,763 477,084 718,798 871,510 1,234,605 1,261,605
5,438 330 7,049,956 3,038,127 3,023,900 3,091,132 5,512,801

$ 21,449,751  § 21,302,541 $ 20,505,371 $ 25,530,727  § 25,313,668  $ 20,030,006
$ 15,535,124  $ 15,872,761 $ 16048928  $ 15,921,451 $ 16,866,077  $ 16,491,574
- - - - 443,520 568,237

1,006,658 1,205,402 2,100,001 3,880,161 3,685,177 4,508,051

$ 16,541,782 g 17,078,163 $ 18,148,029 $ 19,801,612 $ 20,904,774 $ 21,667,862
$ 27,911,782 $ 29,648,262 $ 31,896,376  § 36,656,678  $ 36,953,918  § 20,747,084
3,634,763 477,084 719,796 871,510 1,678,215 1,820,842
8,444,988 8,255,358 8,038,128 7,804,151 7,676,309 10,020,942

$ 37.991,533  § 38380704 $ 38,654,300 $ 45332,330  $ 46,308,442  $ 41,507,868

{85}
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

(UNAUDITED}
Fiscal Year
2005 2006 2007 2008
EXPENSES
Governmental Activities:
General Govarnment $ 2,989,561 $ 3406989 $ 3725083 $ 4,340,737
Public Safety 4,985,627 5,720,526 6,043,744 6,348,866
Highways and Streets 2,144,672 2,938,401 2,271,480 1,760,251
Culture and Recreation 1,792,405 1,771,149 1,083,227 2,189,769
Redevelopment and Housing 20,744 281,392 25,159 132,857
Interast on Long-Term Debt 186,596 165,418 169,677 180,077
Total Governmental Activities 12,119,605 14,283,875 14,208,250 14,852,557
Business-Type Activities:
Water 1,758,738 1,774 516 1,838,462 1,455,706
Sewer 202,247 861,899 938,588 952,579
Solid Waste 814,419 842,263 872,341 891,003
Total Business-Type Activities 3,475,404 3,478,678 3,649,391 3,209,288
Total Primary Government Expenses $ 15595008 $ 17,762,553 § 17,857,641 $ 18,251,845
PROGRAM REVENUES
Gaovernmental Activities:
Fines, Fees and Charges for Services:
General Government $ 1334218 $ 1,359,062 $ 1031216 939,208
FPublic Safety 556,022 586,562 591,610 642,820
Highways and Streets 2,750 3,256 62 2,834
Culture and Recreation - 157,660 104,169 102,689 97,849
Operating Grants and Contributions 1,826,751 2,326,620 2,428,909 2,293,564
Capital Grants and Contributions 809,180 555,531 651,377 589,152
Total Gavernmental Activities
Program Revenues 4,686,581 4,935,200 4,805,863 4,565,527
Business-Type Activities:
Charges for Services:
Water 1,686,261 1,697,155 1,618,744 1,749,040
Sewer 903,830 811,694 916,597 924,045
Solid Waste 673,865 643,107 667,241 668,023
Operating Grants and Contributions - - - -
Capital Grants and Contributions - 86,803 580,433 110,274
Total Business-Type Activities
Program Revenues 3,164,056 3,238,759 3,783,015 3,451,382
Total Primary Government
Program Revenues $ 7850637 $ 8173959 $ 8588878 § 8,016,909

Source: The City's Finance Department.

RECEIVED
(86) DEC 122014
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Fiscal Year

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 3999501 $ 4639733 $ 5121084 § 4840153 § 4,989,484 $ 4,499,732
6,604,306 6,715,219 6,700,135 7,186,954 7,799,983 8,050,797
2,702,979 2,970,829 2,773,973 2,555,331 2,605,395 2,394,792
2,074,291 1,086,674 1,936,579 1,827,388 1,868,116 1,965,397
497,600 53,973 51,599 - 1,041,957 1,064,489
727,564 760,128 704,510 664,519 579,592 530,417
16,606,241 17,126,556 17,287,880 17,074,345 18,884,527 18,505,604
1,344,052 1,261,985 1,367,914 1,698,669 1,666,863 1,839,897
1,385,910 1,337,193 1,320,648 1,313,976 1,310,421 1,538,514
707,042 716,047 755,546 765,647 785,788 956,207
3,437,004 3,315,225 3,444,108 3,778,292 3,763,072 4334,708
$ 20,043,245 $ 20,441,781 $ 20,731,988 $ 20,852,637 $ 22.647.509 $ 22,840,332
$ 1387975 § 1766509 § 1728090 $ 2035725 § 1,825479 $ 1,890,264
760,660 669,040 972,724 924,788 895,111 1,069,174
98,174 90,033 173,836 73,255 89,531 136,056
1,818,551 2,128,442 2,303,776 2,193,829 3,340,827 3,751,156
1,765,876 902,228 951,180 5,622,718 1,000,170 423,034
5,831,245 5,556,252 6,129,606 10,850,315 7,151,118 7,269,684
1,782,320 1,870,916 1,965,519 2,000,402 2,025,752 2,070,331
909,842 1,042,152 1,703,223 1,796,248 1,835,771 1,880,405
816,038 1,056,305 1,203,563 1,237,449 1,205,675 1,202,806
. - - 592,435 8,196 1,320
2,373,486 . - 274,140 19,578 -
5,881,686 3,969,373 4,872,305 5,900,674 5,094,972 5,154,862
$ 11,712,931 $ 9525625 $ 11,001,911 $ 16,750,989 $ 12,246,000 $ 12,424,546
(87)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
(UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
(Concluded) 2005 2006 2007 2008
NET {(EXPENSE)/REVENUE
Governmental Activities $ (7,433.024) $ (9,348,675) $ (9,402,387) $(10,387,030)
Business-Type Activilies (311,348) {239,919) 133,624 152,094
Total Primary Government
Net Expense : $ (7.744372) % (9,588,594) $ (9,268,763) $(10,234,936)
GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER CHANGES
IN NET POSITION
Governmental Activities:
Taxes:
Sales Taxes $ 4,390,874 $ 4,740,475 $ 5008857 § 5095143
Property Taxes 410,706 448,571 465,726 462,232
Franchise Taxes 253,182 261,809 322,308 349,444
Unrestricted Grants and Cordributions 3,089,912 - - 49,612
State Revenue Sharing - 1,765,690 2,002,854 2,448,141
State Sales Tax Revenue Sharing - 1,728,948 1,634,497 1,580,288
Auto Lieu Tax Revenue Sharing - 791,931 788,900 845,030
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 713,727 - - -
Gain (Loss) on Saie of Capital Assets - - - -
Investment Income 170,524 229,306 311,744 280,685
Other 25 1,802 1,119 1,697
Special Item - - - -
Transfers 5,656 118,235 63,387 {323,514)
Total Governmental Activities 9,034,606 10,087,766 10,598,392 10,788,758
Business-Type Activities:
Sales Tax 98,995 91,380 91,380 224,968
Invastment Income (Loss) 50,159 88,960 106,626 99,267
Transfers (5,656) (118,235) {63,387) 323,614
Total Business-Type Activities 143,498 62,105 134,619 647,749
Total Primary Government $ 9178104 § 10,149,871 $ 10,733,011 $ 11,436,507
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Governmental Activities $ 1,601,582 $ 739,081 $ 1,198,006 $ 401,728
Business-Type Activities (167,850) (177,814) 268,243 799,843
Total Primary Government $ 1433732 % 564,277 $ 1464248 % 1,201,571

RECEIVED
DEC 1 2 2014
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Fiscal Year

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

$(10,774,996)

$ (11,570,304)

$ (11,158,274)

$ (6,224,030)

$ (11,733,409)

$ (11,235,940)

2,444,682 654,148 1,428,197 2,122,382 1,331,900 820,154
$ (8,330,314) $(10,916,156) $ (9,730,077) $ (4,101,648) $(10,401,509)  $(10,415,786)
$ 6151531 $ 5808108 $ 5953,998 §$ 5825402 $ 5364312 § 5533351

532,028 531,489 545,995 533,742 563,698 578,759
341,702 351,635 337,029 334,074 314,080 311,019
18,467 30,274 39,082 42,590 70,074 41,950
2,608,244 2,245,322 1,687,895 1,466,716 1,775,125 1,976,038
1,368,088 1,261,862 1,316,667 1,357,922 1,419,048 1,545,589
793,358 732,787 762,824 803,452 757,402 736,085

. - - 6,769 - -

16,212 107,495 67,493 44,626 39,423 30,607
322,889 238,124 258,705 356,342 © 596,739 281,915

} - - - - (5,352,178)

132,432 115,998 358,411 477,751 162,208 269,143
12,284,951 11,423,094 11,328,099 11,249,386 11,062,109 5,952,278
77,114 - - . ] .
21,628 {1,769) 980 8,052 23,470 22,077
(132,432) (115,998) (358,411) (477,751) (162,208) (269,143)
(33,690} (117,767) (357,431) {469,699) (138,738) (247,066)

$ 12,251,261 $ 11,305,327 $ 10070668 § 10779687 & 10923371 $ 5705212
$ 1,500,955 $ (147.210) $ 169,825 $ 5025356 $ (671,300) $ (5283,662)

2,410,992 536,381 1,070,766 1,652,683 1,193,162 573,088
$ 30920047 $ 389171 $ 1240581 $ 6678039 $ 521,862 $ (4,710,574)

RECFEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FiSCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

{UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year Sales Taxes Property Taxes Franchise Taxes Total
2005 $ 4,390,874 $ 416,850 $ 253,182 5,060,908
2006 4,740,475 448,571 261,809 5,450,855
2007 5,008,857 465,726 322,308 5,794,891
2008 5,095,143 462,232 349,444 5,806,819
2009 6,228,645 532,028 341,702 7,102,375
2010 5,808,108 531,489 351,635 6,691,232
2011 5,853,998 545,995 337,029 6,837,022
2012 5,825,402 533,742 334,074 6,693,218
2013 5,364,312 563,698 314,080 6,242,090
2014 5,533,351 578,759 - 311,019 6,423,129
Source: The City’s Finance Department.
RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
(90) MSTS-Con & RATES




CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

{UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
General Fund:
Reserved $ 1,285 $ - 3 5,878 $ 78,238 $ 68,239
Unreserved 3,328,604 3,788,373 4,076,080 3,735,584 3,962,160
NOn—Spendable . S e e .::.. S T e Ly R _‘:._:
Unassigned i BT R O e i -1
Total General Fund $ 3,329,889 $ 3,788373 $ 4,081,958 $ 3,813,823 $ 4,030,399
All Other Governmental Funds:
Reserved $ 10,000 $ 10,000 % 10,000 $ 16,000 % 10,000
Unreserved, Reported in:
Special Revenue Funds 2,897,657 2,597,332 2,643,920 4,854,008 5,335,420
Capital Projects Funds 15,184 - 3,143 (68,512) {(7,489)
Debt Service Funds - 300 - - -
Restricted e AR . s i
Committed
Assigned 5 :
Unassigned _': B I T NS T o

Total A Other Governmental
Funds $ 2022841 § 2607832 $ 2657063 $ 4795586 $ 5,337,921

Source: The City's Finance Department.

Note 1: The City implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 54 in the fiscal year 2011, which
required fund balances to be reported in different categories.

RECEIVED
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Fiscal Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

4,174)438 R A TN SR DL
Rl ey 58,493 652,189 686,488 720,416

R 4,683,978 4,108,952 4,260,979 4,790,887
$ 4,174,438 § 4,742,471 $ 4,761,141 $ 4947467 $ 5511303

$ 15453 .

4,085,860

1,174,505 1,218,198
. - 1,033,237
- 228,340 224,190 320,290
Sl (20,857) - - -

2,220,530 871,510

$ 4081313 § 2100673 § 1099850 § 1,398695 § 2,571,725

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

REVENUES

Taxes
Intergovernmental
Fines and Forfeitures
Licenses and Permits
Charges for Services
Rents and Royalties
Special Assessiments
Investment Income
Cther

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

General Government

Public Safety

Highways and Streets

Culture and Recreation

Redavelopment and Housing

Capital Outlay

Debt Service

Principal Retirement

Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
{USES)
Transfers in
Transfers Out
issuance of Long-Term Debt

Proceeds from Capital Leases

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets
Total Other Financing
Sources {Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

Source: The City’s Finance Department,

(UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
2005 2006 2007 2008
$ 5080006 $ 5464419 $ 5782276 $ 5,914,743
6,439,570 7,169,720 7,507,537 7,805,787
206,150 185,754 199,420 141,232
223,484 262,858 270,278 169,697
972,483 1,040,529 1,012,808 1,059,989
- 45,000 45,000 36,000
18,000 - - _
170,524 229,305 311,744 280,685
681,111 661,749 324,140 307,449
13,772,228 15,059,334 15,453,253 15,715,582
3,679,484 3,477,225 3,801,423 5,169,854
4,989,254 5,764,769 5,992,153 6,078,350
2,700,498 3,166,478 2,551,227 2,413,444
1,671,445 1,767,630 2,266,214 1,863,014
20,744 281,302 25,159 132,857
- 38,899 - 896,225
390,742 413,349 418,837 429,669
145,630 124,452 118,611 133,267
13,497,797 15,034,294 15,173,624 17,116,680
274,431 25,040 279,629 (1,401,098)
1,161,277 1,374,466 1,380,037 1,553,137
(1,165,621) {1,256,231) {1,316,650) (1,876,651}
- - - 3,000,000
114,509 - - 595,000
120,165 118,235 - 63,387 3,271,486
$ 394596 % 143275 § 343,016 $ 1,870,388
3.97% 3.5%% 3.54% 4.05%
=
RECEIVED
DEC 12201
(93) BEMSTS-CON & RATES



Fiscal Year

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 7012223 $ 6680354 $ 6,831,876 $ 6,707,653 $ 6234848 $ 6,399,602
8,372,584 7,184,648 7,083,337 6,783,653 8,031,863 8,455,635
195,644 189,333 201,361 319,204 273,475 311,448
126,224 192,309 172,602 196,385 162,571 201,227
1,386,022 1,410,391 1,745,359 1,759,653 1,605,657 1,763,797
538,928 733,549 755,328 758,436 768,418 819,022
16,212 107,495 67,493 44,626 39,423 30,607
322,889 238,124 258,705 356,342 596,739 281,915
17,970,726 16,745,203 17,116,061 16,926,042 17,712,994 18,263,343
13,462,021 3,961,316 3,910,726 3,555,255 3,469,997 3,407,238
6,579,669 6,554,551 8,275,426 8,709,042 7,139,134 7,205,712
2,626,696 2,660,654 1,875,991 2,093,207 1,779,871 1,685,208
1,750,007 1,513,127 1,409,501 1,361,580 1,407,089 1,513,927
497,600 53,973 51,599 - 1,035,818 1,058,347
817,482 728,862 2,007,704 2,620,504 2,007,665 1,806,890
656,965 2,228,723 1,611,008 1,636,402 1,627,585 1,464,848
686,598 719,162 663,544 623,553 551,097 501,822
27,078,028 18,420,368 17,905,497 18,599,643 19,018,254 18,734,182
(9,107,302) (1,675,165) (789,436) (1,673,601) (1,305,260} (470,839)
1,020,458 1,303,871 2,837,907 2,923,356 2,480,730 2,354,802
(888,0286) (1,002,494) (2,479,496) (2,445,605) (2,318,522) (2,085,749)
9,600,000 400,000 - - - -
595,000 N 75,413 71,676 1,205,911 1,041,474
- . - 52,021 - 897,088
9,727,432 701,377 433,824 601,448 1,368,119 2,207,705
$ 620130 $  (973,788) $  {355612) $ (1,072,153) § 62,859 $ 1,736,866
9.80% 18.09% 14.02% 14.27% 12.65% 11.68%

RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
TAXABLE SALES BY CATEGORY

LLAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
2005 2006 2007 2008
Sales Category:

Mining $ 788,852 % 499,539 § 466,247 % 510,450
Communications and Utilities 9,522 557 10,008,146 15,039,614 23,876,918
Transportation & Warehousing 118,643 47,034 40,313 15,283
Construction 5,509,385 9,952,326 8,593,952 7.578,438
Manufacturing 3,669,492 3,246,085 3,375,254 4.144,993
Wholesale Trade 3,853,589 4,063,304 3,894,393 4 093,177
Retail Trade 133,948,362 141,390,374 145,310,162 146,386,134
Finance and Insurance 105,986 94,754 84,995 194,035
Real Estate, Rental and Leases 5,231,069 7,666,144 6,656,980 5,664,318
Restaurants and Bars 11,927,045 12,864,527 12,923,634 12,932,385
Accommodations 1,971,777 2,286,598 2,600,819 2,277,339
Public Administration 241,021 130,215 108,890 - 100,108
Services 1,851,152 1,785,624 2,714,689 3,342,416
Arts & Entertainment 15,673 23,100 8,285 -
Other 2417,236 2,393,080 2,532,122 3,121,725

Total $ 181,171,839  $ 196,450,850  § 204,450,348  § 214,237,717

Cily Sales Tax Rate 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Source: Arizona Department of Revenue.

RECEIVED

DEC 12 2014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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Fiscal Year

2009 2016 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 2318215 § 23182156 § 301,452 & 6606 % 4715 § 2,626
22,195,363 22,195,363 23,550,249 21,898,591 20,996,222 20,874,694
48,456 48,456 66,060 36,614 34,024 7,558
15,965,933 16,965,833 19,963,998 18,615,618 4,980,458 7,161,085
3,945,094 3,945,094 986,650 - - -
3,884,491 3,884,491 1,226,017 - - -
144,710,942 144,710,842 147,664,164 136,449,566 137,243,931 138,881,604
93,629 93,629 33,753 - - -
6,248,386 6,245,386 8,690,896 8,369,967 7,812,435 8,037,675
12,500,240 12,500,240 14,153,836 15,215,328 14,682,935 14,404,604
2,363,017 2,363,017 3,652,951 4,552,670 3,855,249 3,792,273
204,021 294,021 - - - -
3,242,519 3,242,519 1,018,073 1,224,686 1,152,749 1,385,854
56,562 56,562 410,600 758,552 642,019 477,238
2,921,447 2,921,447 2,599,103 276,830 196,727 173,041

$ 220,788,315

$ 220,789,315

$ 224,317,802

$ 207,505,039

$ 191,601,464

$ 195,198,232

2.50%

2.80%

2.80%

2.80%

{96)

2.80%

B

2.80%

RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year City Direct Rate Cochise County
2005 2.50 % 8.10 %
2006 2.50 6.10
2007 2.50 6.10
2008 2.50 6.10
2009 2.80 6.10
2010 : 2.80 6.10
2011 2.80 7.10
2012 2.80 7.10
2013 2.80 6.10
2014 2.80 6.10

Source: Arizona Department of Revenue.

T

Hi

-CEIVED

DEC 12 2014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)
(UNAUDITED)

Assessed Value

Assessed
Less: Tax Total Estimated Value as a
Exempt Taxable Total Actual Percentage
Real Personal Real Assessed Direct Tax Taxable of Actual
Fiscal Year Property Property Praoperty Value Rate Value Value
2005 $ 39,514 $ 5087 $ 4443 $ 40,158 11.15 $444275 9.039%
2006 41,500 4,385 4,466 41,419 10.70 448,500 9,235
2007 54,948 2,925 5,980 51,893 8.70 459,832 11.285
2008 55520 1,508 4,205 52,821 8.87 462,040 11.432
2009 58,804 4,848 6,625 57,027 10.55 470,911 12,110
2010 58,950 4,728 7,328 56,350 13.07 478,320 11.781
2011 62,801 4,254 9,278 57,777 8.23 509,351 11.343
2012 61,660 3,936 9,408 56,188 8.36 505,672 11.112
2013 60,730 3,905 9,743 54,892 7.21 499,781 10.983
2014 59,500 3,585 9,685 53,400 11.64 494,935 10.789

Source: The Cochise County Treasurer.

| RECFIVED

DEC 122014
BEMSTS-CUn & RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
PROPERTY TAX RATES
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED})
Primary Rates Secondary Rates

Cochise Douglas

County Unified Total
Fiscal City of Cochise  Community School Direct School Rate
Year Douglas County College District Rate District County Totai
2005 1.09 2.94 1.79 5.33 11.15 0.83 0.51 12.49
2006 1.05 2.92 1.79 4.94 10.70 1.58 0.51 12.79
2007 .99 2.87 1.74 3.10 8.70 1.72 0.40 10.82
2008 1.02 2,68 1.66 3.51 8.87 1.78 0.40 11.05
2009 1.00 2.64 1.61 5.30 10.55 0.96 0.40 11.91
2010 0.98 2.63 1.60 7.86 13.07 1.07 0.34 14.48
2011 0.98 2.83 1.67 2.95 8.23 0.87 0.45 9.55
2012 1.05 2.63 1.73 2.95 8.36 0.53 0.55 9.44
2013 1.08 2,863 1.85 1.65 7.21 0.86 0.55 8.62
2014 1.15 2,63 2,03 5.83 11.64 0.87 0.55 13.06

Source: The Cochise County Treasurer.

RECEIVED

DEC 122014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2005
(UNAUDITED)

2014

2005

Percentage of

Percentage of

Taxable Total Taxable Taxable Total Taxable

Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Value Rank Value Value Rank Value

Wal-Mart $ 2,106,671 1 4,18 % $ 1,925,604 1 4.87 %
Arizona Public Service 1,852,035 2 3.67 1,604,236 2 4.06
Phelps Dadge Corporation 722,866 3 1.43 - - -
DHD LLC 602,983 4 1.20 - - -
B-Y 90 Fifth Street LLC 504 917 5 1.00 - - -
Southwest Gas Corparation 457,250 6 0.91 751,156 1.90
SFF Pool Five Shopping Centers 451 231 7 0.90 - - -
BH Properties LLC 429,400 8 0.85 - - -
Qwest Corporation 388,658 9 0.77 1,013,067 3 2.56
Douglas Custom LLC 379,253 10 0.75 832,851 4 2.36
J C PennyColnc - - - 471,347 8 118
Safeway Inc. - - - 739,432 5 1.87
FAE Holdings 356216R LLC - - - 882,500 7 1.73
Newhall Douglas LTD PRT - - - 294,042 9 0.74
Accote! Property Investors LEC - - - 202,017 10 0.74

$ 7.895264 15.66 % $ 8,706,252 22 .02 %,

Source: The Cochise County Assessor's Office.

{100)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{UNAUDITED)
Ratio of
Total Tax
Percent of Delinquent Collections to
Total Tax Current Tax  Current Taxes Tax Total Tax Total Tax
Fiscal Year Lewy Collections Coliected Collections Collections levy
2005 399,279 § 242,085 60.63 % $ 156,777  § 398,842 99.89 %
2006 442 229 411,452 93.04 29,834 441 286 99,79
2007 468,748 423,146 90.27 44,386 467,532 99,74
2008 485,684 440,446 90.70 43,886 484,332 99,74
2009 542,878 489,507 90.17 51,265 540,772 99.61
2010 546,719 477,007 87.25 67,008 544,105 99,52
2011 555,804 504,613 90.79 47,964 552 577 99.42
2012 538,029 490,427 81.15 43,333 533,760 99.21
2013 552 411 501,212 890.73 45,317 546,529 98.94
2014 562,450 498,462 88.62 - 498,462 88.62

Source: The Cochise County Treasurer.

(101}
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Ratio of

Outstanding Delinquent
Delinguent Taxes to
Taxes Tax Levy
$ 437 0.11%
943 .21
1,216 0.26
1,252 .26
2,106 .39
2,614 .48
3,227 (.58
4,269 0.79
5,882 1.06
63,998 11.38

(102}
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities
Percentage

Fiscal Revenue Loans Capital Loans Capital Total Primary  of Personal Per
Year Bonds Payable lLeases Payable Leases Government income Capita
2005 $ 4,095000 - % TN477 0% - $ 258,035 $ 5124512 231% $ 208
2006 3,735,000 - 623,828 - 314,761 4,673,589 1.99 268
2007 3,370,000 - 483,879 - 198,842 4,052,721 1.57 220
2008 2,995,000 3,000,000 947,738 - 109,353 7,052,001 2.73 371
2009 2,605,000 12,000,000 1,275,773 - 61,7186 15,942 489 5.65 862
2010 2,205,000 10,890,000 957,050 3,239,489 31,626 17,323,165 5.62 864
2011 1,780,000 10,025,000 701,457 5,857,703 - 18,374,160 6.24 913
2012 1,365,000 8,155,000 431,731 5,928,449 - 16,880,180 6.44 854
2013 920,800 8,260,000 1,345,057 5,457,668 263,551 16,247,076 7.15 935
2014 468,602 7,725,000 1,911,683 5,085,574 440,727 15,641,586 6.68 893

Source: The City's Finance Department.

RECEIVED

DEC 12 2014
BEMSTS-CON & RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

JUNE 3¢, 2014
(UNAUDITED)

Estimated Estimated Share

Percentage of Overlapping

Governmental Unit Qutstanding Debt  Applicable (1} Debt
Debt Repaid with Property Taxes

Cochise County 3 3,097,433 4.86% 5 150,380
Cachise County Community College District 21,090,000 4.86% 1,023,920
Douglas Unified School District No. 27 6,785,000 100.00% 6,785,000
Subtotal, Overlapping Debt 7,959,300
City of Douglas, Arizona direct debt 10,105,285 100.00% 10,105,285
$ 18,064,585

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Source: Cochise County Treasurer's Office.

{1) Proportion applicable to the City of Douglas, Arizona, is computed on the ratio of secondary assessed

valuation for 2013-14.

(104)

RECFIVED
DEC 122014
RIEMSTS-CON & RATES



20% Debt Limit
Total Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Total Net Debt Applicable to the
Limit as a Percentage of the
Debt Limit

6% Debt Limit
Total Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

Total Net Debt Applicable to the
Limit as a Percentage of the
Debt Limit

CiTY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Source: The City's Finance Depariment and the Cochise County Assessor's Office.

{105}

(UNAUDITED}
Fiscal Year
2005 2008 2007 2008 2009
$ 7442536 $ 8,283,788 $ 9,938,245 $ 10,378,721 $ 10,800,226
$ 7442536 $ 8283788 39938245 $ 10,378,721 $ 10,890,226
Fiscal Year
2005 2008 2007 2008 2009
§ 2,232,761 $ 2,485,137 $ 2,981,474 $ 3113618 $ 3,267,068
$ 2,232 761 $ 2485137 $2981,474 $ 3113616 § 3,267,068
RECEIVED
DEC 12 204
BEMSTS-CON & RATES




Fiscal Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 11,240,800 $ 11,387,094 % 11,237,561 $ 10,978,476 $ 10,679,957
$ 11,240,800  $ 11,387,094 $ 11,237,561 $ 10,978,476 % 10,679,957

Fiscal Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 3,372,240 $ 3,416,128 $ 3,371,268 % 3293543 § 3,203,987
$ 3,372,240 $ 3416,128 $ 3371268 § 3283543 $ 3,203,887

{108)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
CALCULATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

JUNE 30, 2014
(UNAUDITED)

Net Secondary Assessed Value ' $ 53,399,786

Water, Sewer, Light, Parks, Open Space and
Recreational Facility Bonds

Debt Limit - 20% of Net Secondary Assessed Value 10,679,957

Debt Applicable fo Limit

General Obligation Bonds Qutstanding $ -

Less: Amount Set Aside for Repayment of Debt -

Net Debt Applicable to Limit -

20% Legal Debt Margin 10,679,957

Ali Other General Obligation Bonds

Debt Limit - 6% of Net Secondary Assessed Value 3,203,887

Debt Applicable to Limit

General Obligation Bonds Outstanding -

Less: Amount Set Aside for Repayment of Debt -

Net Debt Applicable to Limit o : -

All Other General Obligation Bonds debt Margin 3,203,987

Total Legal Debt Margin $ 13,883,944

Source; Cochise County Assessor's Office.

Note: The City did not have any debt subject to the debt limits.

RECEIVED
DEC 12 7014
BEMSTS-CO:. « RATES
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

Revenue Bonds

Less:
Pledged Operating Net Available Debt Service  Debt Service
Fiscal Year Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage

2005 10,231,006 % - % 3518881 § 250,000 § 122138 945.59 %
20086 11,102,447 - 3,796,816 360,000 111,472 805.31
2007 11,573,296 - 4,012,867 365,000 104,838 854.10
2008 11,942,651 - 4,087,101 375,000 97,238 861.24
2009 12,666,703 - 12,666,703 390,000 97,237 1045.72
2010 11,803,431 - 11,803,431 400,000 80,478 1208.82
2011 11,458,594 - 11,458,594 415,000 71,077 1224.90
2012 11,017,679 - 14,017,679 425,000 59,457 1202.46
2013 10,896,218 - 10,896,218 440,000 46,106 1103.53
2014 11,462,981 - 11,462,981 455,000 31,806 1136.66

Source: The City of Douglas' internal records.

Note: The City's bonds are secured by City sales tax revenues. Sales tax revenues are applied first to the bonds

(108)
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GADA Loan

Less:
Pledged Operating Net Available  Debt Service  Debt Service
Fiscal Year Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
2005 $ - % - % - b - $ - N/A
2006 - - - - - N/A
2007 - - - - - N/A
2008 9,968,602 - 9,968,602 - 24,369  40906.90%
2009 10,821,221 - 10,921,221 - 147,935 7382.45%
2010 10,048,078 - 10,048,079 170,000 142,812 3212.18%
2011 9,721,384 - 9,721,384 110,000 128,638 4073.69%
2012 9,453,492 - 8,453,492 110,000 123,775 4043.84%
2013 9,315,887 - 9,315,887 115,000 121,264 3943.00%
2014 9,791,063 - 9,791,063 120,000 114,974 4166.87%
Call Center Loan
City Sales Tax Less:
and Lease Operating Net Available  Debt Service  Debt Service
Fiscal Year Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage _
2005 $ - $ - % - % - § - N/A
20086 - - - - - N/A
2007 - - - - - N/A
2008 - - - - - N/A
2008 10,286,049 - 10,286,049 - 239,925 4287.19%
2010 9,254,791 - 704,620 1,260,000 451,849 41.16%
2011 8,996,669 - 8,996,669 675,000 431,325 813.20%
2012 8,735,260 - 8,735,260 700,000 391,310 800.44%
2013 8,593,617 - 1,215,652 740,000 356,805 110.84%
2014 9,069,283 - 9,069,283 375,000 321,086 1302.90%
WIFA Loan
Less:
Water/Sewer Operating Net Available  Debt Service  Debt Service
Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage
2010 $ 2749697 $ 2,586553 § 163,144 § - § 12,6825 1292.23%
2011 3,540,996 2,688,562 852,434 65,145 103,461 505.58%
2012 3,722,556 2,980,047 742,509 460,014 126,183 126.67%
2013 3,779,059 2,974,329 804,730 470,781 124,189 135.26%
2014 3,916,977 3,252,197 664,780 480,756 114,104 111.75%
RECEIVED
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Per Capita Unemployment
Fiscal Year Population Personal Income  Personal Income Median Age Rate
2005 17,195 § 222142205 % 12,819 30.50 7.6 %
2006 17,468 235,241,556 13,467 30.50 7.2
2007 18,411 258,453,618 14,038 30.50 6.8
2008 18,996 277,987,464 14,634 30.50 6.8
2009 18,500 282,199,000 15,254 31.00 9.1
2010 20,081 308,277,387 15,367 31.10 9.2
2011 20,122 294,364,738 14,629 32.20 13.1
2012 19,772 262,236,036 13,263 32.20 12.0
2013 17,378 227,252,106 13,077 32.20 12.6
2014 17,509 234,200,384 13,376 32.20 12.1
Source; Arizona Department of Economic Security
Cochise College Center for Economic Research
RECEIVED
DEC 12 2014
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

(UNAUDITED}
2014 2005

Percentage Percentage

of Total City of Total City

Employer Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment

Arizona Department of Corrections 615 1 9.77 % 674 2 11.58 %
Douglas Unified School District 505 2 7.58 513 3 8.83
Advance Call Center Technologies 260 3 3.75 - - -
Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 249 4 3.96 408 4 7.02
City of Douglas 188 5 3.08 235 6 4.04
Cochise College 175 6 3.00 327 5 5.63
Cochise Private Industry Council 103 7 1.59 - - -
Cochise Regional Hospital 74 8 1.38 104 8 1.79
Chiricahua Community Health Center 72 8 0.92 - - -
Basha's Inc. 56 10 0.84 110 7 1.89
Copper Queen Community Hospital - - - 46 1 0.79
Velcro USA inc - - - 84 9 1.45
Arizona Public Service - - - 70 10 1.20

2,297 35.87 % 2,571 44.23 %

Source: Cochise College Center for Economic Research

Arizona Department of Economic Security

Note: This list includes only those employers who responded to the annual major employer survey.

{(111)
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

Full-Time Equivalent Employees

Function 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

General Government
Management Services:

Administration 5 5 7 7 5 5 5 5 5 5
Human resources 3 3 4 4 4 3 3 3 3 3
Court 2 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2
MIS 2 2 2 3 3 3 4 4 3 4
Finance 3 4 6 7 5] 6 3] 6 6 2!
Economic Development - 1 1 1 1 - - - - -
Visitor Parking Center - - 5 5 4 - 4 4 1 1
Total Mgmt Services 15 16 28 30 26 19 24 24 20 24
Housing 4 4 4 4 5 4 8 g 7 7
Police
Officers az 35 29 31 37 34 32 32 3z 31
Civilians 13 13 15 16 14 14 14 14 15 12
Taotal Police 45 48 44 47 51 48 45 46 47 43
Fire
Firefighters and Officers 22 21 26 24 25 23 25 23 24 23
Civilians 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 2
Total Fire 24 23 28 26 26 24 26 25 26 25
Pubtic Works
Engineering (PW Adm) 2 2 4 4 8 4 4 4 2 2
Planning & Zoning 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 1 2
Construction 4 4 4 4 4 4 6 6 6 5
Refuse Collections 7 8 10 7 5 4 5] 5 7 8
Mechanics 5 4 4 4 4 4 3 2 3 3
Streets 10 10 12 1 8 6 7 8 8 7
Street Maintenance 5 5 5 4 4 4 4 4 - -
Airport - - - - - - - - - 1
Water Field 7 7 10 9 8 4 7 7 8 8
Water CIP 3 1 & 8 7 4 4 4 2 2
Water Billing 4 4 4 4 4 4 3 3 - -
Wastewater 5 7 7 8 7 7 B 5 6 6
Total Public Works 54 54 68 66 bho 47 52 48 43 44
Parks and Recreation
Comm Dev Admin 2 2 3 3 2 1 1 1 -
Aquatics 3 3 16 14 12 2 11 11 13 12
Cemetery 4 4 4 4 2 2 2 3 3
Parks 10 a 9 10 10 10 11 10 9 9
Recreation 2 1 7 9 5 1 8 7 & &
Golf Course 1 1 4 6 a - 1M 10 8 6
Library 5 5 8 8 7 5 7 7 7
Transit - - - - - - - - 8 7
Total P&R 27 25 51 54 46 21 49 48 53 50
Total 169 170 223 227 213 163 205 200 196 1493
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
Function 2005 2008 2007 2008 2009

General Government
Building Permits Issued 48 258 262 338 354
Building Inspection Conducted 1,440 1,085 1,100 858 400
Police
Physical Arrests 1,804 1,725 1,615 1,475 1,917
Parking Violations 2,208 1,640 1,918 1,662 648
Traffic Violations 3,283 4,134 4 590 3,814 4,569
Fire
Emergency Responses 2,670 2.540 2,336 2,200 2,030
Fires Extinguished 289 17 187 201 216
Inspections 105 122 62 80 80
Refuse Collection
Refuse Coliections (Tons/Day) 17.0 17.0 23.9 30.0 30.0
Recyclables Collected (Tons/Day) 1.0 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.5
Other Public Works
Street Resurfacing (Miles) - - 1.0 1.4 15
Potholes Repaired 273 175 143 152 195
Parks and Recreation
Athletic Field Permits Issued 26 40 120 117 120
Community Center Admissions 13,743 9,724 16,535 14,660 9,071
Aquatic Center Admissions 11,925 21,852 26,990 28,369 36,761
Library
Volumes in Collection 47,302 49,141 52,824 56,961 60,856
Total Volumes Borrowed 91,623 Q94,147 83,018 94,955 85,695
Water
New Connections - - 60 28 68
Water Main Breaks 6 7 8 18 5
Average Daily Consumption

(Thousands of Gallons) 2,602,839 3,167,934 2,579,831 3,660,000 2,638,660
Peak Daily Consumption

(Thousands of Gallons) - - 4,385,713 5,380,000 3,613,013
Wastewater
Average Daily Sewage Treatment

{Thousands of Galions) 2.8 28 1.8 2.1 18

Source: The City of Douglas' internal records.
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Fiscal Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
305 198 221 264 202
344 305 778 695 704

1,795 1,564 554 1,332 1,348
646 745 545 252 183
4,300 4211 3,888 4,158 3,220
2,312 2,829 2,437 2,459 2,560
198 61 55 231 457
101 150 200 161 367
16.3 235 26.5 27.5 22.9
2.1 1.0 0.5 2.1 6.8
680 1,360 2,100 1,600 1,763
119 122 125 93 a3
10,036 11,021 8,812 10,199 16,051
31,408 14,808 21,301 16,685 17,792
59,649 57,684 56,715 47,157 59,033
86,098 74,141 63,180 61,256 64,843
10 16 10 11 11

2 9 8 12

3,662,519 3,500,000 3,177,000 3,216,045 3,321,000

148,101,000 5,023,000 4,725,000 4,716,136 4,384,000

1.5 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.1
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CITY OF DOUGLAS, ARIZONA
CAPITAL ASSETS STATISTICS BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
Function 2005 2008 2007 2008 2009
Police
Stations 1 1 1 1 1
Patrol Units - 25 21 20 27
Fire Stations 1 1 1 1 1
Refuse Collection
Collection Trucks - 4 b 5 5
Other Public Works :
Streets (Miles) g5 110 110 110 110
Streetlights 2,083 1,192 1,192 1,194 1,194
Traffic Signals - 13 13 14 14
Parks and Recreation
Acreage 62 92 92 92 92
Playgrounds - 5 5 5 5
Baseball and Softball Diamonds - 6 8 6 6
Soccer/Foothall Fields - 13 13 13 13
Aquatic Centers 2 2 2 2 2 |
Community Centers 1 1 1 1 1
Water ?
Water Mains (Miles) 80 81 81 83 83
Fire hydrants 338 445 445 526 526 i
Storage Capacity |
{Thousands of Gallons) 500,900 500,900 500,900 500,900 500,800
Wastewater .
Sanitary Sewers (Miles) 75 75 75 78 78
Storm Sewers (Miles) 2 2 2 2 2
Maximum Treatment Capacity
{Thousands of Gallons) 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Source: The City of Douglas' internal records.
|
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Fiscal Year

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
1 1 1 1 1
22 21 23 22 21
1 1 1 1 1
5 5 5 3 3
112 110 110 110 110
1,194 1,194 1,194 1,194 1,189
14 14 14 14 14
92 92 92 92 92
5 5 5 5 5
8 6 6 6 6
13 13 13 13 13
2 2 2 2 2
1 1 1 1 1
84 100 100 100 100
535 540 545 458 560
500,900 500,900 500,900 500,900 500,900
80 85 85 86 86
2 2 2 2 2
2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
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